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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 8TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF 

PROVENTUS AGROCOM LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PROVENTUS AGROCOM PRIVATE 

LIMITED) WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2023, AT 12.00 P.M. THROUGH VIDEO 

CONFERENCING (“VC”)/ OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”) TO TRANSACT THE 

FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the:

 a) Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

2023 together with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and

 b) Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

2023 together with the report of the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Shalin Sanjiv Khanna (DIN: 06734684), who retires by rotation in 

terms of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and, being eligible, offers himself for re-

appointment.

3. To consider and appoint M/s NBT & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration Number 

140489W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as 

an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), and pursuant to the recommendations 

of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company, M/s NBT & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI 

Firm Registration Number 140489W), who have confirmed their eligibility for appointment of Statutory 

Auditors in terms of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rules, be and are hereby 

appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of five (5) consecutive years from the 

conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Thirteenth (13th) Annual General Meeting 

of the Company to be held in the year 2028, at such remuneration and reimbursement of travelling and out-of-

pocket expenses and other applicable tax as may be agreed between the Board of Directors and Statutory 

Auditors of the Company.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, 

matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable and expedient to give effect to this Resolution”

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

4. To ratify the Proventus Agrocom Private Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022 (“PAPL SIP 2022”)

 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 62 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 , Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and, the 

provisions of Regulation 12 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee 

Benefits And Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 and relevant provisions of the Securities and Exchange 

Board (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, relevant provisions of the 

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, and subject to such other approvals, 

permissions and sanctions as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may 

be prescribed or imposed while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, consent of the 

Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the ratification of the ‘Proventus Agrocom 

Private Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022’ (“PAPL SIP 2022”) as aligned with the provisions of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits And Sweat Equity) Regulations, 

2021, which was originally approved by the Members of the Company vide Special Resolution on 

December 09, 2022 prior to the Initial Public Offer of shares by the Company, which authorizes the Board 

of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term shall be deemed to 

include the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, as may be designated by the Board from time to 

time) to create, offer, issue and allot from time to time, in one or more tranches, not exceeding 100,000 

options, to the eligible employees of the Company within the meaning of the PAPL SIP 2022, determined 

in the terms of the Plan, where one employee stock option would convert into one equity share upon 

exercise, at such price and on such terms and conditions as more particularly set out in the Explanatory 

Statement annexed hereto and subject to such terms and conditions as may be determined in 

accordance with the provisions of the applicable laws and the provisions of the PAPL SIP 2022.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the equity shares so issued and allotted in the aforesaid manner shall rank 

pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares of the Company including dividend.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of any corporate action (s) such as rights issues, bonus issues, split-up, 

consolidation, merger and sale of division and others, if any additional equity shares are issued by the 

Company, the above ceiling of options/ equity shares shall be deemed to be adjusted accordingly 

without affecting any rights or obligations of the grantees for the purpose of making a fair and 

reasonable adjustment to the options granted earlier.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall conform to the accounting policies prescribed from time 

to time under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat 

Equity) Regulations, 2021 and any other applicable laws and regulations to the extent relevant and 

applicable to PAPL SIP 2022.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board including duly constituted Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee of the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the Company to do all 

such acts, deeds, matters and things and sign deeds, documents, letters and such other papers as may be 

necessary, desirable and expedient, as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit or necessary or desirable 

for such purpose including giving effect to this resolution with power on behalf of the Company to settle 

any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard. 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to conversion of the Company into a Public Limited Company and 

listing of equity shares of the Company on the SME EMERGE platform of the National Stock Exchange of 
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India Limited, the nomenclature of the Stock Incentive Plan stands revised from “Proventus Agrocom 

Private Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022 / PAPL SIP 2022” to “Proventus Agrocom Limited Stock 

Incentive Plan, 2022 / PAL SIP 2022” and any reference to the said stock incentive plan hereinafter shall 

be read and understood as “Proventus Agrocom Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022 / PAL SIP 2022”.  

5. To ratify the extension of benefits of Proventus Agrocom Private Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022 

(“PAPL SIP 2022”) to the Employees of the Subsidiaries of the Company. 

 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 62 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 , Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and, the 

provisions of Regulation 12 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee 

Benefits And Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 and relevant provisions of the Securities and Exchange 

Board (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, relevant provisions of the 

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, and subject such other approvals, 

permissions and sanctions as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may 

be prescribed or imposed while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, consent of the 

Members be and is hereby accorded for the ratification of the Proventus Agrocom Private Limited Stock 

Incentive Plan, 2022 (“PAPL SIP 2022”) as aligned with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits And Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021, which was 

originally approved by the members of the Company vide Special Resolution on December 09, 2022 

prior to initial public offer of shares of the Company, which authorizes the Board of Directors of the 

Company including duly constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee exercising the powers 

conferred by the Board, to create, issue, offer, and grant an aggregate of 1,00,000 employee stock 

options to eligible employees of the existing or future subsidiary company(ies) of the Company in terms 

of the PAPL SIP 2022, exercisable into not more than 1,00,000 fully-paid up Equity Shares, with each 

option conferring a right upon eligible employees to apply for one Equity Share, determined in terms of 

PAPL SIP 2022, from time to time, in one or more tranches as may be decided by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the equity shares so issued and allotted in the aforesaid manner shall rank 

pari passu with the then existing equity shares of the Company including dividend.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of any corporate action (s) such as rights issues, bonus issues, split-up, 

consolidation, merger and sale of division and others, if any additional equity shares are issued by the 

Company, the above ceiling of options/ equity shares shall be deemed to be adjusted accordingly 

without affecting any rights or obligations of the grantees for the purpose of making a fair and 

reasonable adjustment to the options granted earlier.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall conform to the accounting policies prescribed from time 

to time under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat 

Equity) Regulations, 2021 and any other applicable laws and regulations to the extent relevant and 

applicable to PAPL SIP 2022.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board including duly constituted Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee of the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the Company to do all 

such acts, deeds, matters and things and sign deeds, documents, letters and such other papers as may be 

necessary, desirable and expedient, as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit or necessary or desirable 

for such purpose including giving effect to this resolution with power on behalf of the Company to settle 

any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to conversion of the Company into public limited company and 
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listing of equity shares of the company on the SME EMERGE platform of the National Stock Exchange of 

India Limited, the nomenclature of the stock incentive plan shall stand revised from “Proventus Agrocom 

Private Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022 / PAPL SIP 2022” to “Proventus Agrocom Limited Stock 

Incentive Plan, 2022 / PAL SIP 2022” and any reference to the said stock incentive plan hereinafter shall 

be read and understood as “Proventus Agrocom Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022 / PAL SIP 2022”.  

By order of the Board of Directors

For Proventus Agrocom Limited

(Formerly known as Proventus Agrocom Private Limited)

Durga Prasad Jhawar                  

Managing Director & CEO  

DIN - 02005091
Registered Office: 

515, 5th Floor, 215 Atrium, Wing C, Andheri Kurla Road, 

Andheri East, Mumbai 400059

CIN: U74999MH2015PLC269390

Website: www.proventusagro.com

Tel.: +91 22 6211 0900

Fax: +91 22 6211 09219

E-mail: info@proventusagro.com

 

Date: August 22, 2023

Place: Mumbai



Notes:

1. A Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, setting out all material facts relating to the relevant 

resolutions of this Notice is annexed herewith and the same should be taken as part of this Notice. Further relevant details 

as required under the Companies Act 2013, Regulation 36(3) of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {“SEBI (LODR) Regulations”} and Secretarial Standard on General 

Meetings (“SS-2”), issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, is also annexed.

2. Pursuant to the General Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India 

from time to time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and general meeting can be 

held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate 

in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

3. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to 

appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM and hence, the Proxy Form and 

Attendance Slip are not annexed hereto. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised 

representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting.

4. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled 

to vote, provided the votes are not already cast by remote evoting by the first holder.

5. Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the Meeting is not annexed hereto.

6. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time of the commencement of 

the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through 

VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large 

Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of 

first come first served basis.

7. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the 

quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

8. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations (as amended), and the 

General Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its 

Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an 

agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the 

authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the 

date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

9. The Company’s Registrars & Transfer Agents for its share registry is Bigshare Services Private Limited with office E-2/3, 

Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka, Andheri- East, Mumbai- 400072.

10. The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from September 20, 2023 to September 29, 

2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM.

11. Members may avail the facility of nomination by contacting their respective Depository Participants.

12. The Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at https://www.proventus 

agro.com/investors-1. The Notice can also be accessed from the website of the Stock Exchanges i.e. National Stock 

Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of 

NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

13. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with General Circulars issued by the Ministry or Corporate Affairs and the Circulars issued by the Securities Exchange 

Board of India.

14. Members are requested to intimate any change in their contact details, address or bank account details (including 9 digit 

MICR no., 11 digit IFSC code no. and core banking account no.) to their respective Depository Participants with whom 

they are maintaining demat accounts.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS 

UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Thursday, September 21, 2023 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Monday, 

September 25, 2023 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 

thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the 

record date (cut-off date) i.e. September 19, 2023, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of 

shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on 

the cut-off date, being September 19, 2023.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

 Step 1 : Access to NSDL e-Voting system

 A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode

 In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update 

their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

 Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL 

Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page 

click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is 

available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to 

enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 

under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-

Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting 

website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 

“Register  Onl ine for  IDeAS Portal”  or  c l ick at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL.

Type of shareholders Login Method
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home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the 

icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/ 

Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 

enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account 

number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification 

Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository 

site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 

App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 

mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

 

 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 

login through their existing user id and password. Option 

will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 

further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are 

requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 

click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user 

your existing my easi username & password.

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 

evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be 

able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user 

can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com 

and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click 

on registration option.

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSL

Type of shareholders Login Method
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Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL.

Individual Shareholders (holding 

securities in demat mode) login 

th rough  the i r  depos i to ry 

participants

Type of shareholders Login Method

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-

Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. 

The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 

registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 

Account. After successful authentication, user will be able 

to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress 

and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting 

Service Providers.

 You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

account through your Depository Participant registered 

with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you 

will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting 

option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository 

site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-

Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting 

website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting.

 Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 

ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

 Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 

to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSL

Login type Helpdesk details

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 

helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 

022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 

helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@ 

cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

 B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical 

mode.

 How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

 1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

 2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 

under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.
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 3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification 

Code as shown on the screen.

  Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after 

using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote 

electronically.

 4. Your User ID details are given below :

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL.

Manner of holding shares i.e. 

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is:

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** 

then your user ID is IN300***12******.

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then 

your user ID is 12**************

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form.

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the 

company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 

then user ID is 101456001***

 5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

 a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast 

your vote.

 b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 

password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to 

enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

 c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

  (i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ 

is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your 

mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The 

password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID 

for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your 

‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 

  (ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 

shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

 6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your 

password:

 a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL 

or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

 b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com.
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 c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name 

and your registered address etc.

 d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-

Voting system of NSDL.

 7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check 

box.

 8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

 9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

 Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

 How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

 1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

 2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 

“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”.

 3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

 4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted.

 5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

 6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page.

 7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

 General Guidelines for shareholders

 1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 

specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 

Scrutinizer by e-mail to siroyam@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 

Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / 

Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

 2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 

to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 

the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

 3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-

voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or 

call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to Mr. Anubhav Saxena at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in 
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user 

id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

 1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 

(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to info@proventusagro.com

 2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 

info@proventusagro.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, 

you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting 

and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

 3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id 

and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

 4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to 

update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-

Voting facility.

 THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

 1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for 

remote e-voting.

 2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and 

have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 

barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

 3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, 

they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

 4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-

Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

 INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

 1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-

Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-

Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” 

menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join 

Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the 

EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and 

Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by 

following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

 2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

 3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the meeting.

 4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
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respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate 

any kind of aforesaid glitches.

 5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in 

advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 

info@proventusagro.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably.

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS 

 I. Speaker Registration: 

  Members of the Company, holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, September 19, 2023 

and who would like to speak or express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register 

themselves as speakers by sending an email to info@proventusagro.com with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.co.in during the period from Thursday, September 21, 2023 (9:00 AM IST) upto 

Saturday, September 23, 2023 (5:00 PM IST) and providing their name, DP ID and Client ID/folio 

number, PAN, mobile number, and email address. Those Members who have registered themselves 

as a speaker will only be allowed to speak/ express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The 

Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time 

at the AGM. Due to limitations of transmission and coordination during the AGM, the Company may 

have to dispense with or curtail the speaker session.

 II. Submission of questions / queries prior to the AGM: 

  Members holding shares as on cutoff date i.e. Tuesday, September 19, 2023 and desiring any 

additional information with regards to Accounts/ Annual Reports or has any question or query are 

requested to write to the Company Secretary on the Company’s e-mail ID i .e. 

info@proventusagro.com at least 72 hours before the time fixed for the AGM i.e. by Saturday, 

September 23, 2023 (12:00 PM IST) mentioning their name, demat account no./folio number, e-mail 

ID, mobile number etc. The queries may be raised precisely and in brief to enable the Company to 

answer the same suitably depending on the availability of time at the AGM. The Company will, at the 

AGM, endeavour to address the queries from those Members who have sent queries from their 

registered e-mail IDs. 

 III. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as on 

Tuesday, September 19, 2023, being the cut-off date, are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set 

forth in this Notice. A person who is not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for 

information purposes only.

 IV. All relevant documents referred to in this Notice and the Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, requiring the approval of the Members at the meeting and the statutory 

registers which are led at the AGM shall be available for inspection by the Members. Members who 

wish to inspect the documents are requested to send an email to: info@proventusagro.com their 

name, folio no. / client ID and DP ID, and the documents they wish to inspect, with a self-

attested copy of their PAN card attached to the email. Members may note that the Notice and 

Annual Report for FY 2022-23 will also be available on website of the Company at 

https://www.proventusagro.com/investors-1 website of the Stock Exchanges i.e. National Stock 

Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com and on the website of the NSDL evoting@nsdl.co.in

 EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

 Item No. 3:

 The Members of the Company at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on February 08, 2023, had

 approved the appointment of M/s NBT & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration Number 
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140489W), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the 8th AGM of the 

Company to be held in the year 2023. 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on 

August 22, 2023, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the appointment of M/s 

NBT & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration Number 140489W) for the term of five years to hold 

office from the conclusion of the 8th AGM till the conclusion of the 13th AGM to be held in the year 2028, at 

such remuneration and reimbursement of travelling and out-of-pocket expenses and other applicable tax as 

may be agreed between the Statutory Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company and proposed the 

same for approval of the members. 

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and subject to approval of the 

Members of the Company at the AGM, have approved a remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditors not 

exceeding Rs. 6 Lakhs for conducting the audit for the financial year 2023-24, excluding applicable taxes and 

reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses. The Board of Directors in consultation with the Audit Committee 

may alter and vary the terms and conditions of appointment, including remuneration, in such manner and to 

such extent as may be mutually agreed with the Statutory Auditors.

The Audit Committee and Board considered various parameters like capability to serve a diverse and complex 

business landscape as that of the Company, audit experience in the Company’s operating segments, market 

standing of the firm, clientele served, technical knowledge etc., and found M/s NBT & Co., Chartered 

Accountants to be best suited to handle the scale, diversity and complexity associated with the audit of the 

financial statements of the Company.

M/s NBT & Co. has confirmed that they are independent, as required by the relevant ethical /independence 

requirements as enunciated in the Act and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI, that are relevant to their audit 

of the standalone and consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 

thereunder.

M/s NBT & Co. has consented to their appointment and confirmed that their appointment if made, would be in 

accordance with Section 139 read with Section 141 and that they are not disqualified to be appointed as 

Statutory Auditor in terms of the said provisions. M/s NBT & Co. has also confirmed that they have subjected 

themselves to the peer-review process of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and hold a valid 

certificate issued by the “Peer Review Board of ICAI”. They have also furnished a declaration confirming its 

independence in terms of section 141 of the Act and declared that it has not taken up any prohibited non-audit 

assignments for the Company. Based on the recommendation made by the Audit Committee, after 

considering their experience and expertise, the Board recommends the appointment of M/s NBT & Co. as the 

Statutory Auditors for the term of 5 years, as set out in the item no. 3, for approval of the Members as an 

Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or 

interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice for 

approval by the Members.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval by the members.

Item No. 4 & 5:

Employees Stock Options represent a reward system based on performance of the Employee in the Company. 

They help companies attract, retain and motivate best available talent. This also provides an opportunity to the 

employees to participate in the growth of the Company, besides creating long term wealth in their hands. 

Hence, in order to reward and retain the employees of the Company and to create a sense of ownership and 
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participation amongst them, the shareholders of the Company in their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held 

on December 09, 2022 approved Proventus Agrocom Private Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022 (“PAPL SIP 

2022”) and issue of options under PAPL SIP 2022 to employees of subsidiary companies of the Company. 

In terms of Regulation 12(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and 

Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 ("SEBI SBEBSE Regulations"), no company shall make any fresh grant of 

employee stock options which involves allotment or transfer of shares to its employees under any scheme 

formulated prior to its Initial Public Offering ("IPO") and prior to the listing of its equity shares ("Pre- IPO 

Scheme") unless (i) such Pre IPO Scheme is in conformity with the SEBI SBEBSE Regulations; and (ii) such Pre 

IPO Scheme is ratified by its shareholders subsequent to the IPO. 

Further, as per proviso to Regulations 12(1) of SEBI SBEB Regulations, the ratification under clause (ii) may be 

done any time prior to grant of new options or shares under such Pre - IPO Schemes.

Accordingly, considering that the Company came out with an IPO of its equity shares and got listed on the SME 

EMERGE platform of the National Stock Exchange of India Limited with effect from June 05, 2023, the 

Company's PAPL SIP 2022 is required to be ratified by the Shareholders of the Company in terms of the 

Regulations 12(1) of the SEBI SBEBSE Regulations, for making any fresh grants under PAPL SIP 2022. Hence, the 

same is referred to the Shareholders for their ratification in terms of Regulations 12(1) and other applicable 

provisions of the SEBI SBEBSE Regulations. PAPL SIP 2022 is in conformity with SEBI SBEBSE Regulations and 

the Company has not granted any fresh grant of options to employees as on date after the IPO of the 

Company. 

Further, pursuant to conversion of the Company into public limited company and listing of equity shares of the 

company on the SME EMERGE platform of the National Stock Exchange of India Limited, the nomenclature of 

the stock incentive plan is proposed to be revised from “Proventus Agrocom Private Limited Stock Incentive 

Plan, 2022 / PAPL SIP 2022” to “Proventus Agrocom Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022 / PAL SIP 2022” and any 

reference to the said stock incentive plan hereinafter shall be read and understood as “Proventus Agrocom 

Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022 / PAL SIP 2022”.   

Particulars as required under Section 62(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies 

(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and disclosures required under SEBI SBEBSE Regulations (as 

amended from time to time) are given below:

a. Brief description of the Proventus Agrocom Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022:

 The PAL SIP 2022 contemplates grant of stock options to the employees / directors of the Company, its 

existing or future subsidiary company(ies), in or outside India, that are eligible under the PAL SIP 2022 

(“Eligible Employees”). After vesting of options, the Eligible Employees earn a right, but not an 

obligation, to exercise the vested options within the exercise period and subscribe to the equity shares of 

the Company subject to the compliance with the requirements of the PAL SIP 2022, including payment of 

exercise price and satisfaction of any tax obligation arising thereon.

b. The total number of Options proposed to be granted under the Plan:

 The total number of Options to be granted under the PAL SIP 2022, in one or more tranches to the 

eligible employees of the Company and of its holding or subsidiary company(ies), shall not exceed the 

aggregate limit of 1,00,000 (One lakh), as prescribed under PAL SIP 2022. Each Option when exercised 

would be converted in to one equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each fully paid-up. 

 Further in case of any corporate action such as rights issues, bonus issues, merger and others, the Board 

shall be empowered to adjust the number and the price of the Options in a manner such that total value 

of the Options remain the same after the corporate action. For this purpose, global best practice in this 

area including the procedures followed by the derivative markets in India and abroad shall be 
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considered. The vesting period and life of the options shall be left unaltered as far as possible to protect 

the rights of the Grantee.

 Vested options and unvested options that have lapsed due to non-exercise, surrender and/or 

cancellation under the PAL SIP 2022, would be available for being re-granted at a future date in 

accordance with the provisions of PAL SIP 2022.

c. Implementation and administration of the PAL SIP 2022:

 The Board or the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) shall act as Compensation 

Committee for the administration and implementation of PAL SIP 2022. All questions of interpretation of 

the PAL SIP 2022 or any option under the Scheme shall be determined by the Board or NRC and such 

determination shall be final and binding upon all persons having an interest in the PAL SIP 2022 or in any 

option issued thereunder.

d. Identification of classes of employees entitled to participate and be beneficiaries in PAL SIP 2022:

 Persons who are 

 (i) all permanent employees, present and / or future, of the Company and / or its Subsidiary(ies), 

working in or out of India; and

 (ii) all Directors, whether whole time or not, including a non-executive director who is not a promoter or 

member of the promoter group of the Company and / or its Subsidiary(ies), but does not include 

independent director; and

 Provided that an Eligible Employee who is a Promoter or forms part of the Promoter Group of the 

Company shall not be eligible to participate in the Plan.

 Provided further that a Director who either by himself or through his relative or through any Body 

corporate, directly or indirectly, holds more than 10% of the outstanding Equity Shares of the Company 

shall not be eligible to participate in the Plan.

e. Requirements of vesting and period of vesting: 

 There should be a minimum period of one year between the grant of options and vesting of options and 

such maximum period as may be determined by the Board, but not exceeding four years. Unless 

otherwise decided by the Board, the options granted shall vest over four years in the manner as under:

On completion of Year 1 from the date of Grant 25% of options granted

On completion of Year 2 from the date of Grant 25% of options granted

On completion of Year 3 from the date of Grant 25% of options granted

On completion of Year 4 from the date of Grant 25% of options granted

 Options shall vest essentially based on continuation of employment / service with the Company or its 

subsidiary company(ies), as applicable, and as per the applicable regulatory requirements.

f. The maximum period within which the Options shall be vested: 

 All the options granted on any date shall vest not later than the maximum period of 4 (four) years from 

the date of grant.

g. The Exercise Price or the Pricing formula: 

 The Options granted to the Employees under this Plan shall carry an Exercise Price, which may be 

equivalent to or at such discount to the Fair Value of the Shares or Market Price as may be determined by 
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the Board. However, in any case the Exercise Price shall not be less than the Face value of the Shares of 

the Company.

 In case of a fall in market value of Shares between the Offer Date and the date of Exercise, the Board may 

re-price the Options that have not been vested while ensuring such re-pricing is not detrimental to the 

interest of the Grantees.

 Any such re-pricing of Options shall be communicated by the Board to the Participant in writing.

h. The Exercise Period and process of Exercise: 

 The Exercise period will commence from the date of vesting and extend up to not later than two years 

from the date of the vesting of the Options or such lesser period as may be decided by the Committee, 

from time to time.

 Process of Exercise: The vested option shall be exercisable by the option grantees by submitting a 

written exercise notice specifying the number of options to be exercised to the Company in such format 

as may be prescribed by the Board from time to time. Exercise of options shall be considered only after 

payment of requisite exercise price and satisfaction of applicable taxes by the option grantee. The 

options shall lapse if not exercised within the specified exercise period.

i. Appraisal process for determining the eligibility of employees to the Plan: 

 The Board at its own discretion, including, but not limited to the date of joining of the Eligible Employee 

with the Company or the Subsidiary(ies), performance evaluation, current compensation, criticality or 

any other criteria, future potential, such Eligible Employees, as determined by the Board, may participate 

in the Plan. Employees joining the Company after the date of implementation of the Plan will be entitled 

to participate in the Plan, on a case-to-case basis and subject to such criteria as may be decided solely by 

the Board.

j. The maximum number of Options to be granted per Eligible Employee, and in aggregate: 

 The Board/ NRC shall decide the number of options /equity shares that may be granted / issued to any 

specific employee / director of the Company or its subsidiary(ies) under the PAL SIP 2022, in any financial 

year and in aggregate, but the same shall not exceed 1% of the issued capital in any one financial year.

k. Maximum quantum of benefits to be provided per employee under the PAL SIP 2022: 

 The maximum quantum of benefits underlying the options issued to an eligible employee shall depend 

upon the market price / fair value of the equity shares as on the date of sale of equity shares arising out of 

exercise of options.

l. Whether the PAL SIP 2022 is to be implemented and administered directly or through a trust: 

 The PAL SIP 2022 shall be implemented and administered directly by the Company, under the 

superintendence of the Board.

m. Whether the scheme(s) involves new issue of shares by the company or secondary acquisition by the 

trust or both; 

 The PAL SIP 2022 involves only new issue of equity shares by the Company. Presently no secondary 

acquisition is envisaged.

n. Amount of loan to be provided for implementation of the scheme(s) by the Company to the trust, its 

tenure, utilization, repayment terms, etc.: 

 This is currently not contemplated under the present PAL SIP 2022.

Proventus Agrocom Limited046



o. Statement to the effect that the Company shall conform to the accounting policies specified in 

regulation 15 and Rule 12:

 The Company shall comply with the disclosure requirements and the accounting policies prescribed 

under Regulation 15 of the SEBI (SBEBSE) Regulations and Rule 12 of The Companies (Share Capital and 

Debenture) Rules, 2014 or as may be prescribed by regulatory authorities from time to time. 

p. The method which the Company shall use to value its Options: 

 The Company shall adopt ‘fair value method’ for valuation of Options as prescribed under Guidance 

Note or under any Accounting Standard, as applicable, notified by the competent appropriate 

authorities from time to time.

q. Statement with regard to disclosure in director's report: 

 As the company is adopting fair value method, presently there is no requirement for disclosure in 

director’s report. However, if in future, the Company opts for expensing of share based employee 

benefits using the intrinsic value, then the difference between the employee compensation cost so 

computed and the employee compensation cost that shall have been recognized if it had used the fair 

value, shall be disclosed in the Directors’ report and the impact of this difference on profits and on 

earnings per share (“EPS”) of the company shall also be disclosed in the Directors' report. 

r. Lock-in period, if any:  

 The equity shares arising out of exercise of vested options shall not be subject to any lock-in period from 

the date of allotment of such equity shares under the PAL SIP 2022.

s. Terms & conditions for buyback, if any, of specified securities covered under these regulations: 

 The Committee will determine the procedure for buy-back of Options granted under the PAL SIP 2022, if 

to be undertaken at any time by the Company, and the applicable terms and conditions in accordance 

with the Applicable Laws.

t. Transferability of Stock Options: 

 The options granted to an employee shall not be transferable to any person and shall not be pledged, 

hypothecated, mortgaged or otherwise alienated in any manner. However, in the event of the death of 

the employee while in employment, all the stock options granted to him/her till such date shall forthwith 

vest in his/her designated nominee or nominees (who may be named contingently or successively), or 

such employee’s legal heir, and can be exercisable by them within the time period as may be prescribed 

under the PAL SIP 2022.

u. The conditions under which Option vested in Employees may lapse e.g., in case of termination of 

employment for misconduct: 

 The conditions under which Option vested in Employees may lapse are as under

All Vested Options can be exercised by the Participant 

immediately after, but in no event later than the last date of 

employment with the Company.

All the Vested Options which were not exercised at the time of 

such termination shall stand cancelled with effect from the date 

of such termination.

Sr. No. DetailsVested Options

Resignation / 

Termination (other than 

for a Cause)

Termination due to 

Cause

1.

2.
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All Vested Options can be exercised by the Participant 

immediately after, but in no event later than the last date of 

employment with the Company.

Sr. No. DetailsVested Options

Retirement / Early 

Retirement / Term 

coming to an end or 

as approved by the 

Company

3.

All Vested Options can be exercised by the legal heirs 

immediately after, but in no event later than 3 (three) months 

from the date of death of the Participant.

Death4.

All Vested Options can be exercised by the Participant 

immediately after, but in no event later than 3 (three) months 

from the date of permanent disability.

Permanent Disability5.

Sr. No. DetailsVested Options

All the unvested options as on the date of death shall deemed to 

be vested with the Participant’s nominee or legal heirs 

immediately. Such Options can be exercised by the legal heirs 

immediately after, but in no event later than 3 (three) months 

from the date of death of the Participant.

Death1.

All the Unvested Options as on the date of termination of 

Participant due to Permanent Disability shall vest with the 

Participant immediately. Such Options can be exercised by the 

Participant or, in case of his death, the nominee or legal heirs 

immediately after, but in no event later than 3 (three) months 

from the date of permanent disability.

Permanent Disability2.

 In all other cases, the unvested options held by the Participant shall stand lapsed on the last date of 

employment except for Termination due to Cause in which case such Unvested Options shall lapse 

immediately.

v. Variation of terms of Scheme: 

 Subject to compliance with the applicable laws, the Company may, from time to time, amend or vary the 

Scheme or any terms and conditions in the Scheme or alter any options granted in such respects as the 

Board may deem necessary or desirable, provided that approval of the shareholders of the Company is 

taken by way of a special resolution in a general meeting for effecting such change, if such approval is 

required under the applicable law and such change is not detrimental or prejudicial to the interests of 

the grantees, provided that the Company shall be entitled to vary the terms of the Scheme to meet any 

regulatory requirements.

w. Rights of the option holder: 

 The option holder shall not have a right to receive any dividend or to vote or in any manner or enjoy the 

benefits of a shareholder in respect of option granted to him/her, till equity shares are allotted upon 

exercise of such option.
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 The copies of the related documents will be open for inspection by the members through electronic 

mode on all working days, during business hours up to the last date of remote e-voting.

 As per Section 62(1)(b) read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, 

approval of the shareholders is required for passing resolution No. 4 and 5 of the Notice of the Annual 

General Meeting.

 The Board recommends the resolutions set out at Item Nos. 4 and 5 of the accompanying notice for 

approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution.

 None of the Directors, Promoters, Key Managerial Persons of the Company or any of their relatives, are 

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed Special Resolutions at Item No. 4 & 5, 

except to the extent of their respective shareholding, if any, in the Company and number of options 

which may be granted to them, if any, pursuant to the PAL SIP 2022.

By order of the Board of Directors

For Proventus Agrocom Limited

(Formerly known as Proventus Agrocom Private Limited)

Durga Prasad Jhawar                  

Managing Director & CEO  

DIN - 02005091
Registered Office: 

515, 5th Floor, 215 Atrium, Wing C, Andheri Kurla Road, 

Andheri East, Mumbai 400059

CIN: U74999MH2015PLC269390

Website: www.proventusagro.com

Tel.: +91 22 6211 0900

Fax: +91 22 6211 09219

E-mail: info@proventusagro.com

 

Date: August 22, 2023

Place: Mumbai
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Details of the Directors retiring by rotation/ re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting

[Pursuant to Regulations 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings]

DetailsVested Options

Name  Mr. Shalin Sanjiv Khanna

Directors Identification 

Number (DIN) 06734684

Designation Whole Time Director

Date of Birth 12/05/1985

Age   37 years

Nationality Indian

Qualification Bachelor in Management Studies (BMS)

Brief Profile/ Experience 

(including expertise in 

specific functional area)

He holds a degree in Bachelor of Management Studies from 

the University of Mumbai. He is responsible for overall 

marketing strategy of the Company. He is involved in 

creating and implementing marketing campaigns, oversee 

market research and analyze metrics, PR and public-facing 

communication and also work closely with other C-Suite 

positions. He also looks into daily risk management, MIS 

reports, accounting and compliance policies for the 

execution of agro commodities business. Prior to being the 

core team member leading the formation of Proventus 

Agrocom, he has an experience of over 10 years in various 

aspects of marketing. risk governance, policies and controls 

at Edelweiss Commodity Services Limited.

Terms and conditions of appointment 

and re-appointment

The Director shall be liable to retire by rotation

In case of independent directors, 

the skills and capabilities required for 

the role and the manner in which 

the proposed person meets such 

requirements

NA

Date of first appointment on the 

Board of the Company

20/10/2015

Directorship in other companies 

(excluding Proventus Agrocom 

Limited)

1. Proventus Retail Private Limited

2. Prov Foods Private Limited

Membersh ip/Chai rmanship  of 

committee of Directors of other 

companies

Nil
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DetailsVested Options

Name of listed entities from which the 

person has resigned in the past three 

years

Nil

Relationship with other Directors, 

Manager and Key Manager ia l 

Personnel inter-se

None

No. of Shares held in the Company as 

on 31-03-2023 either by self or as a 

beneficial owner 

147189 shares

Number of Meetings of the Board 

attended during the Financial Year 

2022-23  

16

Remuneration last drawn (FY 2022-

23) (including sitting fees, if any) 

Rs. 62.99 Lakhs

Details of remuneration sought to 

be paid  

Not exceeding Rs. 1.5 Crores per annum
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 8th (Eighth) Annual Report together with the Company’s audited 

financial statements and the auditors’ report thereon for the Financial Year (hereinafter referred to as ‘FY’) 

ended March 31, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

A summary of the financial performance of the Company is as follows:

Particulars STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED

  Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year 

  2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22

Total Revenue 34,049.37 37,062.43 42,033.48 40,434.57

Total Expenditure 33,723.46 36,903.58 41,505.66 40,189.87

Profit before Depreciation/ 
Amortization (PBTDA) 325.91 158.85 528.81 244.71

Less : Depreciation 27.49 31.18 70.80 88.27

Net Profit before Taxation (PBT) 298.42 127.67 458.01 156.44

Tax  Expense 69.40 27.50 90.83 42.48

Profit/(Loss) after Taxation (PAT) 229.02 100.17 367.18 113.95

Earnings Per Share 

Basic 9.03 4.03 14.14 4.57

Diluted 9.03 4.03 14.14 4.57

During the year under review, the financial statements pertaining to the 3 previous financial year(s), i.e, 2021-

22, 2020-21 and 2019-20 were restated for the purpose of Initial Public Offering by the Company.

2. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS, REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

 On a standalone basis, the Company reported a Profit after tax for FY 2022-23 of ₹ 229.02 lakhs in 

comparison with profit after tax of ₹ 100.17 lakhs for FY 2021-22.

 On a consolidated basis, the Total Income for FY 2022-23 was ₹ 42,033.48 lakhs and the Profit after tax 

attributable to shareholders and non-controlling interests for FY 2022-23 was ₹ 367.18 lakhs.

 During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company.

3. DIVIDEND AND RESERVES

 The Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year under review. The Board has not proposed to 

transfer any amount to the General Reserves.

(Rs. in lakhs)



4. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND

 The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Act’) do not 

apply to the Company for the year under review.

5. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

 The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, in terms of Regulation 34 of 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the SEBI LODR Regulations’) forms part this Annual Report.

6. CONVERSION OF COMPANY TO PUBLIC COMPANY

 The Shareholders of the Company vide a Special Resolution at their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting 

held on February 03, 2023 approved the conversion of the Company from a Private Limited to a Public 

Limited. Consequently, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs approved the said conversion on March 21, 

2023.

7. ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

 The Board of Directors at their meeting held on December 26, 2022 adopted a new set of Articles of 

Association of the Company in order to incorporate the provisions applicable to a Public Limited 

Company. The new set of Articles of Association were approved by the Shareholders at their Extra-

Ordinary General Meeting held on February 03, 2023.

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL PERIOD TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

 Post the closure of the FY 2022-23, your Company successfully completed its Initial Public Offer (IPO) of 

9,01,920 equity shares of ₹ 10/- each of the Company for cash at a price of ₹ 771/- per share (including a 

premium of ₹ 761/- per equity share), comprising of fresh issue of 6,71,773 equity shares aggregating to 

₹ 5,179.37 Lakh and an Offer for Sale of 2,30,147 equity shares by the Selling Shareholders aggregating 

to ₹ 1,774.43 Lakh.

 The equity shares of the Company were listed on June 05, 2023 and trading on equity shares 

commenced NSE Emerge on June 05, 2023. Further, the success of the Initial Public offering reflects the 

trust and faith reposed in the Company by the Investors, customers and business partners and your 

Directors thank them for their confidence in the Company.

9. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 

OUTGO

 Particulars required under Section 134(3)(m) of ‘the Act’ read with the Rule 8(3) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption doesn’t apply to the 

Company.

 The total Foreign Exchange Outflow and inflow was ₹ 17037.92 lakhs and ₹13577.82 lakhs respectively 

during the year under review. 

 There was no Foreign Exchange Inflow during the year under review.

10. DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES 

 All the Shares of your Company are in Dematerialized as on March 31, 2023. The ISIN of the Equity Shares 

of your Company is INE0ONE01016.  
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11. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

OF THE COMPANY

 Your Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks 

associated with the business of the Company. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions, if 

any, are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. Your Company has 

put in place a Board approved “Risk Framework and Policy” which inter-alia integrates various elements 

of risk management into a unified enterprise-wide Policy.

12. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL 

RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

 In view of the losses during the FY 2019-20 and therefore the 2% of the average net profit/loss of the last 

3 immediately preceding financial years in terms of Section 135(5) of ‘the Act’ was calculated to be Nil 

and hence, the CSR obligation for the Company for the FY 2022-23 was Nil. Accordingly, the Company 

was not required to spend any amount during the year under review. 

 The Statutory disclosure with respect to CSR activities forms part of this Annual Report and is annexed 

herewith as ANNEXURE – I.

13. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013

 Details of loans, investments, guarantee covered under the provisions of Section 186 of ‘the Act’ are 

furnished in the notes to the Financial Statements, forming part of the Financial Statements. The 

Company had not provided any security during the year under review. The investments made by the 

Company are in compliance with the provisions of Section 186 of ‘the Act’. 

14. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

 All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with 

related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. Further, there were 

no transactions with any related party which could be considered material, in the opinion of the Board. 

Hence, the requirement of annexing Form AOC 2 pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) read with Section 188 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

 Further, in terms of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, there were no transactions of the Company with any person or entity 

belonging to the promoter/ promoter group which hold(s) 10% or more shareholding in the Company.

15. AUDITORS AND AUDIT REPORT

 Statutory Auditors

 M/s NBT & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration Number 140489W) were appointed as the 

Statutory Auditors of the Company by the members of the Company at their Extra-Ordinary General 

Meeting held on February 08, 2023 to hold office till the conclusion of the 8th AGM of the Company to be 

held in the year 2023. 

 The Auditor’s Report read together with Annexure referred to in the Auditors’ Report do not contain any 

qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimers.

 The Board of Directors has recommended the re-appointment M/s NBT & Co., Chartered Accountants 

(ICAI Firm Registration Number 140489W) as the new Statutory Auditors for a term of five (5) 

consecutive years from the conclusion of the 8th AGM until the conclusion of the 13th AGM of the 

Company. Accordingly, a resolution proposing appointment of M/s NBT & Co. as Statutory Auditors of 
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the Company for a term of five (5) consecutive years which forms part of the AGM notice is placed before 

the members for their approval.

 As required under the provisions of Section 139(1) and 141 of ‘the Act’, read with the Companies 

(Accounts and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Company has received a written consent and certificate from 

M/s NBT & Co., Chartered Accountants to the effect that they are eligible to be appointed as Statutory 

Auditor of the Company and that their appointment, if made, would be within the limits specified under 

Section 141(3)(g) of ‘the Act’.

 No frauds have been reported by the Statutory Auditors under sub section (12) of Section 143 of ‘the 

Act’.

 Secretarial Auditors

 Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, every listed company is required to annex with its 

Board’s report, a Secretarial Audit Report given by a Company Secretary in practice, in the prescribed 

form. The Board of Directors had appointed M/s. M Siroya and Company, Company Secretaries, as the 

Secretarial Auditors to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 2022-23.  The Secretarial 

Audit Report is annexed to this Board report as ANNEXURE-II.

 The Secretarial Auditor’s Report do not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or 

disclaimers.

16. POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE 

OF THEIR DUTIES

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘NRC’) engages with the Board to evaluate the 

appropriate characteristics, skills and experience for the Board as a whole as well as for its individual 

members with the objective of having a Board with diverse backgrounds and experience in business, 

finance and governance. The NRC, on the basis of such evaluation, determines the role and capabilities 

required for appointment of Director. Thereafter, the NRC recommends to the Board the selection of 

new Directors.

 Based on the recommendations of the NRC, the Board has formulated a Policy on Director’s 

appointment and remuneration which includes the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 

attributes, independence of a director and process of appointment and removal as well as components 

of remuneration of Director(s), Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMP’) and Senior Management of the 

Company and other matters as provided under Section 178(3) of ‘the Act’. 

 The same is available on the Company’s website at

 https://www.proventusagro.com/investors-1.

17. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND ITS CRITERIA

 In terms of the provisions of Section 178(2) of ‘the Act’, the Board has adopted a formal mechanism for 

evaluating its performance as well as that of its Committees and individual directors, including the 

Chairman of the Board.  The Independent Directors were appointed on the Board w.e.f March 21, 2023. 

Therefore, the formal evaluation of performance of the Board, its Committees and individual directors, 

including the Chairman of the Board shall be carried out during the Financial Year 2023-24. For the said 

purpose, a structured questionnaire will be prepared and circulated to the Directors for each of the 

evaluations.

 Performance of the Board will be evaluated by each Director on the parameters such as Structure and 

Composition of Board, Meetings of the Board, Functions of the Board, Board & Management etc.
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 Board Committees will be evaluated on the parameters such as Mandate and Composition of 

Committee, Effectiveness of the Committee, Structure of the Committee and meetings, Independence of 

the Committee from the Board, Contribution to decisions of the Board etc.

 Performance of the Chairman will be evaluated by all other Directors (except the Director himself) on the 

parameters such as Knowledge and Competency, Fulfilment of Functions, Ability to function as a team, 

Initiative, Availability and attendance, Commitment, Contribution, Integrity, Impartiality, Commitment, 

Ability to keep shareholders’ interests in mind etc. 

 Performance of the Independent Directors will be evaluated by the entire Board of Directors, excluding 

the Director being evaluated.

 Directors will also be evaluated individually by all other Directors (except the Director himself) on the 

parameters such as Knowledge and Competency, Fulfilment of Functions, Ability to function as a team, 

Initiative, Availability and attendance, Commitment, Contribution, Integrity etc.

 Meeting of the Independent Directors without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors, Chief 

Financial Officer or the members of the management of the Company will be held in the Financial Year 

2023-24. The Independent Directors, inter-alia, will evaluate the performance of Non-Independent 

Directors, the Chairman of the Company and the Board for FY 2023-24. They shall also assess the quality, 

content and timeliness of flow of information between the Management and the Board that is necessary 

for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties. 

 Outcome of the evaluation shall be submitted to the Chairman of the Company.

18. ANNUAL RETURN

 Pursuant to Sub-section 3(a) of section 134 and Sub-section (3) of section 92 of ‘the Act’, read with Rule 

12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended vide MCA notification 

dated August 28, 2020, a copy of the Annual Return in Form MGT-7 is available on the website at 

https://www.proventusagro.com/investors-1.

19. BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

 The Board met 16 (Sixteen) times during the financial year under review. The intervening gap

 between two consecutive meetings was not more than 120 days.

20. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

 In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby 

submits its responsibility Statement: —

 i. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ending March 31, 2023, the 

applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to 

material departures, if any;

 ii. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the 

company for that period;

 iii. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and 

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

 iv. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
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 v. The directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

 vi. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

21. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

 The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of the Secretarial 

Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings 

(SS-2) and is in due compliance with the same.

22. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

 As on March 31, 2023 the Company has three Wholly Owned Subsidiary Companies, viz, Proventus Retail 

Private Limited (“PRPL”), Proventus Commodities DMCC Dubai, U.A.E. (“DMCC”), Prov Foods Private 

Limited (“PFPL”) and one subsidiary viz. Prov Nova Bio Technologies Private Limited (“Prov Nova”).

 Consequent to the conversion of the Company into a Public company upon Shareholders approval at 

their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on February 03, 2023, the Indian Subsidiaries mentioned 

above are deemed to be Public Companies pursuant to the proviso of Section 2(71) of ‘the Act’.

 The Company does not have any Joint Venture or Associate Company.

 PRPL is engaged in the business of retail sales of dry fruits & spices. This is B2C model where Proventus 

Retail sells under the Brand name “ProV” and works as forward integration to import of Parent Company.

 DMCC is WOS of Proventus Agrocom Private Limited based in DMCC Dubai. This will work as hub for 

International Agri Commodities procurement like Pulses, Dry fruits, Spices & Oil Seeds.

 PFPL is carrying on the business as manufacturers, producers, processors, makers, importers, exporters, 

traders, buyers, sellers, wholesalers, of complete Food and Agricultural products.

 Prov Nova is carrying on the business to Manufacture, process, produce of Biomass Briquettes. 

 The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company, its subsidiaries namely PRPL, DMCC, PFPL and 

Prov Nova are prepared in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Indian Accounting 

Standards along with all relevant documents and the Auditors’ Report form part of this Annual Report. 

The Consolidated Financial Statements presented by the Company include the financial results of its 

subsidiary companies.

 A report on the performance and financial position of the subsidiary, Associate/ Joint venture of the 

Company are provided in the form AOC – 1 as ANNEXURE-III as per the Companies Act, 2013.

23. DEPOSITS

 No deposits have been accepted by the Company from the public. The Company had no outstanding, 

unpaid or unclaimed public deposits at the beginning and end of FY 2022-23.

24. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE 

RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

 Directors

 The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of Mr. Durga Prasad Jhawar, Mr. Shalin Sanjiv Khanna, 

Mr. Deepak Kumar Agrawal, Mr. Ranganathan Subramanian, Ms. Sweta Jain and Ms. Swati Jhawar as the 

Directors of the Company. 
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 The members of the Company at their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on March 22, 2023 

appointed the following:

 i. Mr. Subramanian Ranganthan was appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the 

Company to hold office for a period of 5 years from March 21, 2023 till March 20, 2028;

 ii. Ms. Sweta Jain was appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company to hold 

office for a period of 5 years from March 21, 2023 till March 20, 2028;

 iii. Ms. Swati Jhawar was appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company to hold office with 

effect from March 21, 2023 liable to retire by rotation;

 iv. Mr. Durga Prasad Jhawar was appointed as the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer to 

hold office for a period of 5 years from March 21, 2023 till March 20, 2028;

 v. Mr. Shalin Khanna was appointed as the Whole Time Director to hold office for a period of 5 years 

from March 21, 2023 till March 20, 2028;

 vi. Mr. Deepak Kumar Agrawal was appointed as the Whole Time Director to hold office for a period of 

5 years from March 21, 2023 till March 20, 2028.

 Directors Retirement by Rotation 

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 (6) of ‘the Act’, Mr. Shalin Sanjiv Khanna (DIN: 06734684), 

Whole Time Director of the Company, is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting (AGM) and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors 

recommend his re-appointment and propose the same for the approval of the members at the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting of the Company.

 Key Managerial Personnel

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of ‘the Act’, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as 

on March 31, 2023 are as under:

 i. Ms. Pinal Darji was appointed as the Company Secretary with effect from February 28, 2023;

 ii. Mr. Ankush Bhagchand Jain was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer with effect from March 21, 

2023.

 iii. Mr. Durgaprasad Jhawar as the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Shalin Khanna as 

the Whole Time Director and Mr. Deepak Kumar Agrawal as the Whole Time Director.

 On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors, none of the above Directors is 

disqualified under Section 164 of the Act.

25. DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

 In terms of Section 149 of ‘the Act’ and ‘the SEBI LODR Regulations’, Mr. Subramanian Ranganthan and 

Ms. Sweta Jain are the Independent Directors of the Company as on the date of this report. All 

Independent Directors of the Company have given requisite declarations under Section 149(7) of ‘the 

Act’, that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of ‘the Act’ along 

with the Rules framed thereunder and that they have also complied with the Code of Conduct and Ethics 

of the Company as applicable to the Board of Directors and Senior Management.

 In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors possess core skills/expertise/competencies 

(including the proficiency), identified by the Board, required in the context of Company's business(es) 

and sector(s) for the Company to function effectively and are persons of high integrity and repute. They 

fulfill the conditions specified in ‘the Act’ as well as the Rules made thereunder and are independent of 

the management. 
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 The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors are as per Schedule IV of ‘the Act’.

 During the year under review, the Independent Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship 

or transaction with the Company, other than receiving the sitting fees, and reimbursement of expenses 

incurred by them for the purpose of attending meetings of the Board/Committees of the Company.

26. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 

TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

 During the year under review there were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or 

courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

27. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements 

and such controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023. These controls have been designed to 

provide a reasonable assurance with regard to maintaining of proper accounting controls for ensuring 

reliability of financial reporting, monitoring of operations. During the year, such controls were tested 

and no reportable weaknesses in the design or operations were observed.

28. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND VIGIL MECHANISM

 The Audit Committee of the Company had been constituted and functions in accordance with provisions 

of Section 177 of ‘the Act’ and SEBI Listing Regulations. 

 Audit Committee met once during the year under review.

 The details of composition of the Committee for the FY ended on March 31, 2023 is as under:
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Name Designation in Committee Category

Mr. Ranganathan Subramanian Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director

Ms. Sweta Jain Member Non-Executive Independent Director  

Mr. Durga Prasad Jhawar Member Managing Director & CEO

 The Company has established a vigil mechanism by adopting Whistle Blower Policy pursuant to which 

whistle blowers can raise concerns in a prescribed manner. Further, the mechanism adopted by the 

Company encourages a whistle blower to report genuine concerns or grievances and provides for 

adequate safeguards against victimisation of the whistle blower who avails of such mechanism as well as 

direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The functioning of the vigil mechanism is 

reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. None of the whistle blowers have been denied 

access to the Audit Committee of the Board. The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy is available on 

the website of the Company at https://www.proventusagro.com/investors-1.

29. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

 The details of composition of the Committee for the FY ended on March 31, 2023 is as under:

Name Designation in Committee Category

Mr. Ranganathan Subramanian Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director

Ms. Sweta Jain Member Non-Executive Independent Director  

Mr. Swati Jhawar Member Non-Executive Director

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met once during the year under review.



30. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

 The details of composition of the Committee for the FY ended on March 31, 2023 is as under:
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Name Designation in Committee Category

Mr. Ranganathan Subramanian Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director

Ms. Deepak Agrawal Member Whole Time Director  

Mr. Shalin Khanna Member Whole Time Director 

 No meeting of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee was held during the year under review.

31. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

 The details of composition of the Committee for the FY ended on March 31, 2023 is as under:

Name Designation in Committee Category

Mr. Durga Prasad Jhawar  Chairman Managing Director & CEO

Mr. Ranganathan Subramanian  Member Non-Executive Independent Director  

Ms. Deepak Agrawal Member Whole Time Director  

Mr. Shalin Khanna Member Whole Time Director

 No meeting of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee was held during the year under review.

32. SHARE CAPITAL

 a. CALL ON 3,00,000 PARTLY PAID UP EQUITY SHARES

 The Company had on June 20, 2017 allotted 3,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 

230/- per share. A sum of Rs. 1 (towards share capital) and Rs. 11 (towards partial share premium) was 

paid on the application. The Company invoked the first and final call for the remaining Rs. 228 per share 

(comprising of Rs. 9 towards share capital and Rs. 219 towards balance share premium) vide a Call 

Demand Notice dated December 26, 2022 and as on March 31, 2023, the said 3,00,000 shares are fully 

paid up.

 b. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

 The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

 c. SWEAT EQUITY

 The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

 d. BONUS SHARES

 No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

 e. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

 In order to align employee rewards with the Company’s long-term growth and shareholder value 

creation and also to attract, retain and motivate the best available talent, the Board of Directors at their 

meeting held on November 01, 2022 and the members of the Company at their Extra-Ordinary General 

Meeting held on December 09, 2022 had approved the Employee Stock Option Scheme (Proventus 

Agrocom Private Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022).
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 Further, since the Company has now listed its securities on ‘the NSE Emerge’, the Employee Stock Option 

Scheme (Proventus Agrocom Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2023) is recommended by the Board to the 

Shareholders of the Company for ratification at their ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

 Details required to be provided under Regulation 14 of the SEBI SBEB are available on the company 

website at https://www.proventusagro.com/investors-1.

 The certificates is available for inspection by members in electronic mode.

 f. ISSUE OF SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS 

 The Company has not issued any Shares with Differential rights.

33. SEXUAL HARRASSMENT

 The Company has adopted a policy on sexual harassment at workplace in line with the requirements of 

the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 

(‘POSH Act’). All the employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this 

policy. 

 During the year under review, there was no complaints filed or registered pursuant to this Act.

 The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints 

Committee under the ‘POSH Act’ to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.

34. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

 The Company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under 

sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013.

35. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

 Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of ‘the Act’ 

read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure - IV forming integral part of this report.

 The statement containing particulars of top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn and 

particulars of such employees as required under Section 197 (12) of ‘the Act’ read with Rule 5(2) and (3) 

of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided as 

a separate Annexure forming part of this report. In terms of proviso to Section 136(1) of the Act, the 

Report and Accounts are being sent to the Shareholders, excluding the aforesaid Annexure. The said 

Statement is open for inspection by the members through electronic mode. Any member interested in 

obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company Secretary. 

 None of the employees draw remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the Rule 5(2)(i), Rule 5(2)(ii) 

and Rule 5(2)(iii) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

during the year under.

36. PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016)

 No Application was made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year under 

review. Hence there are no proceedings pending under the said Code.

37. THE DETAILS OF THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME 

OF ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING A LOAN FROM THE BANKS 

OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF: 

 During the year under review, the Company has not made any one-time settlement for loans taken from 
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the Banks or Financial Institutions, and hence the details of difference between amount of the valuation 

done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or 

Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof is not applicable.

38. CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

 Your Company has adopted a Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by designated 

persons and their immediate relatives and a Code of Fair Disclosure to formulate a framework and policy 

for disclosure of events and occurrences as per the requirements under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Code of Fair Disclosure has been 

made available on the Company’s website at https://www.proventusagro.com/investors-1.

39. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

 Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and 

various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies activities 

during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their 

support and confidence reposed on your Company.

 FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shalin Sanjiv Khanna

Whole Time Director

DIN: 06734684

Durga Prasad Jhawar 

Managing Director & CEO 

DIN: 02005091

 

Date: September 01, 2023

Place: Mumbai
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

1. Brief Outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

 Company’s Social Responsibility has been an integral part of our commitment to good corporate 

citizenship and of the way we have been doing our business since inception. The Company’s policies & 

initiates have played a pivotal role in improving the lives of the communities in & around our operations 

with an objective to energize and enable them to realize their potential. Towards achieving long-term 

stakeholder value creation, we shall always continue to respect the interests of and be responsive 

towards our key stakeholders.

 The main objectives of our CSR policy is: 

 • To lay down guidelines to make CSR a key business process for sustainable development of the 

society. 

 • To directly/indirectly undertake projects & programs, this will enhance the quality of life and 

economic well-being of the communities in and around our plant and society at large. 

 • To generate goodwill and recognition among all stake holders of the company. 

  The scope of the CSR activities of the Company will cover all the areas as specified under Schedule 

VII of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended from time to time) including, but not limited to the 

following:

 • Promote Education

 • Upliftment of economically backward women through education and vocational training for 

livelihood enhancing skills

 • Social and life skills development for the marginalized & underprivileged children to help them live 

a beautiful life

 • Adopt a village

 • Artesian and handicraft support and growth

 • Participation in social causes like breast cancer awareness initiatives & programs.

 • Rehabilitation of victims of natural disasters

ANNEXURE – I

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL 
RESPONSIBILITY POLICY [PURSUANT TO SECTION 135 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND COMPANIES 
(CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY) 

RULES, 2014]



2. Composition of CSR Committee: 
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Sr. 

No.

Name of Director Designation/Nature 
of Directorship

Number of meetings 
of CSR Committee 
held during the year 

Number of meetings of 
CSR Committee attended 
during the year

1. Mr. Durga Prasad  Chairman  1 1 
 Jhawar (Managing Director and CEO) 
2. Mr. Ranganathan  Member  1 0
 Subramanian* (Non- Executive Director)
   
3. Mr. Shalin Khanna Member  1 1
  (Whole Time Director) 
4. Mr. Deepak Agarwal Member  1 1
  (Whole Time Director)

3. The web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the 

Board are disclosed on the website of the Company are provided below: 

 https://www.proventusagro.com/investors-1

4. Executive Summary along with web-link(s) of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in 

pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) 

Rules, 2014, if applicable: 

 Not Applicable for the financial year under review

5. (a) Average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013: ₹(8,48,65,967)

 (b) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

Nil

 (c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Nil

 (d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any: Nil

 (e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5b+5c-5d): Nil

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project): Nil

 (b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

 (c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil

 (d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (6a+6b+6c): Nil

 (e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total Amount 
spent for the 
financial year

Amount Unspent (` in lacs)

Total Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR Account as per 
Section 135(6)

Amount transferred to any fund specified 
under Schedule VII as per second proviso to 
Section 135(5)

Amount Date of Transfer Name of the Fund Amount Date of Transfer

Nil Not Applicable Not Applicable

*Appointed as a Member of the Committee w.e.f March 21, 2023



 (f) Excess amount for set-off, if any: 

Sr. No. Sl.no Particular Amount (` in lacs)

 (i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) 
  of section 135 Nil

 (ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Nil

 (iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)] Nil

 (iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of 
  the previous Financial Years, if any Nil

 (v) Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)] Nil

Amount 
transferred to 
Unspent CSR
Account under
subsection (6) 
of section 135

Preceding 
Financial
Year(s) 

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

Sr. 
No.

Balance 
Amount in 

Unspent CSR 
Account under 
subsection (6) 
of section 135

Amount 
Spent in 

the 
Financial

Year

Amount transferred 
to a Fund as specified 
under Schedule VII as 

per second proviso 
to subsection (5) of 
section 135, if any

Amount
remaining to 
be spent in
succeeding
Financial 

Years

Deficiency,
if any

 1. FY 2021-22

 2. FY 2020-21 NIL

 3. FY 2019-20

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social 

Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: 

 No

 If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/acquired: Not Applicable

 Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social 

Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

 Pincode of 
the property 
or asset(s)

Short particulars 
of the property or 
asset(s) [including 
complete address 
and location of the 
property]

Sr. 
No.

 Date of

creation

 Amount

of CSR

Details of entity/ Authority/ beneficiary 
of the registered owner

CSR 

Registration

Name Registered 
address

Not Applicable

9. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as 

per Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

 Not Applicable

 FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

 Durga Prasad Jhawar 

Managing Director & CEO and Chairman of CSR Committee

DIN: 02005091

Date: September 01, 2023

Place: Mumbai
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

To, 

The Members, 

Proventus Agrocom Limited,

(Formerly known as Proventus Agrocom Private Limited)

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 

to good corporate practices by Proventus Agrocom Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial 

Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 

and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, 

the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31,2023 complied with 

the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 

compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 

the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the applicable provisions of: 

 (i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

 (ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

 (iii) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment in India – (to the extent applicable); and

 (iv) As confirmed by the Management, there are no other laws specifically applicable to the Company.

 We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 (i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and

 (ii) Listing Agreements/ Regulations: The Company is unlisted as on March 31, 2023 and therefore 

compliance with listing agreement/ regulations is not applicable.

 During the year under review, the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Circulars, Notifications, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

ANNEXURE – II

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 

and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
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  We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 

balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Woman 

Director. The following changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during 

the year under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 (i) Mr. Subramanian Ranganathan (DIN 00125493) and Ms. Sweta Jain (DIN 07241949) were appointed 

as Independent Directors of the Company w.e.f. March 21, 2023;

 (ii) Mrs. Swati Jhawar (DIN 06446297) was appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company w.e.f. 

March 21, 2023;

 (iii) Mr. Durga Prasad Jhawar (DIN: 02005091) was appointed as the Managing Director & Chief 

Executive Officer of the Company w.e.f. March 21, 2023;

 (iv) Mr. Shalin Sanjiv Khanna (DIN 06734684) was appointed as the Whole Time Director of the 

Company of the Company w.e.f. March 21, 2023; and

 (v) Mr. Deepak Kumar Agrawal (DIN 07362004) was appointed as the Whole Time Director of the 

Company of the Company w.e.f. March 21, 2023.

 Adequate notice was given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance or at a shorter notice after due compliance of 

the applicable provisions, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation & deliberations 

at these meeting.

 During the year under review, decisions were carried through unanimously and no dissenting views were 

observed, while reviewing the minutes.

 We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with 

the size and operations of the Company in order to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, 

rules, regulations and guidelines.

 We further report that during the audit period the Company has undertaken below mentioned 

significant & material corporate events/actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in 

pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above:

1. At the Extra-Ordinary General meeting held on November 9, 2022, the members approved the following:

 a. Employee Stock Option Scheme (Proventus AgroCom Private Limited Stock Incentive Plan, 2022) 

(“PAPL SIP 2022”/”Plan”),

 b. issue of options under PAPL SIP 2022 to employees of subsidiary companies of the Company.

2. The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on December 26, 2022, approved to make 

First and Final Call for amounts unpaid on 3,00,000 Equity shares of the Company.

3. At the Extra-Ordinary General meeting held on February 3, 2023, the members approved conversion of 

Company from Private Limited to Public Limited and consequential amendment in the Memorandum of 

Association of the Company and Adoption of a new Set of Articles of Association of the Company 

including change in the name of the Company from ‘PROVENTUS AGROCOM PRIVATE LIMITED’ to 

‘PROVENTUS AGROCOM LIMITED’ by deleting the word ‘Private’ from its name.

4. At Extra-Ordinary General meeting held on February 8, 2023, the members approved the appointment 

of M/s. NBT and Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill casual 

vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Mukesh Chechani and Co.
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5. At Extra-Ordinary General meeting held on March 22, 2023, the members approved the following:

 a. the limits under Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 to create security, sell, lease or 

otherwise dispose off the whole or substantially whole of the undertaking of the Company not 

exceeding Rs. 105 crores,

 b. borrowing of funds in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 

2013 not exceeding Rs. 105 crores,

 c. Re-classification of Ms. Ritu Tarun Agrawal and Mr. Sanjiv Jagdish Khanna from Public Shareholders 

to Promoter Group,

 d. Raising of Capital through an initial public offering (“IPO”) for an amount not exceeding Rs. 55 

crores,

 e. Offer for sale with Initial Public Offering.

For M Siroya and Company 

Company Secretaries

Mukesh Siroya

Proprietor

FCS No.: 5682

CP No.: 4157

UDIN: F005682E000906923

Date: September 01, 2023

Place: Mumbai

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A herewith 

and forms an integral part of this report
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

To, 

The Members, 

Proventus Agrocom Limited,

(Formerly known as Proventus Agrocom Private Limited)

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis 

to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and 

practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of 

the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management’s representation about the compliance of laws, 

rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of the procedures on 

test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For M Siroya and Company 

Company Secretaries

 

Mukesh Siroya

Proprietor

FCS No.: 5682

CP No.: 4157

UDIN: F005682E000906923

Date: September 01, 2023

Place: Mumbai

‘Annexure A’ to the Secretarial Audit Report
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

ANNEXURE – III

FORM AOC-1
[PURSUANT TO FIRST PROVISO TO SUB-SECTION (3) 
OF SECTION 129 READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES 

(ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014]

STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF 
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATE 

COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURES

ParticularsSr. 
No.

Details (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

 1. Name of the subsidiary Proventus  Proventus  Prov Foods Prov Nova Bio
   Retail Commodities  Pvt Ltd Technoslogies

   Pvt Limited DMCC  Pvt Ltd

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary 
  concerned, if different from the holding 
  company’s reporting period - - - -

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange 
  rate as on the last date of the relevant 
  Financial year in the case of foreign 
  subsidiaries NA 1 AED=Rs. 22.376 NA NA

4.  Share capital 1 424 25.80 1

5.  Reserves & surplus (12.23) (188) 540.42 17.43

6.  Total Assets 292.65 236 4,070.89 32.81

7.  Total Liabilities 292.65 236 4,070.89 32.81

8.  Investments 0 0 0 0

9.  Turnover 6,949.13 777 24,015.27 187.32

10. Profit/(Loss) before taxation (83.76) 6 215.87 21.49

11. Tax expense (20.99) - 38.67 3.74

12. Profit/(Loss) after taxation (62.76) 6 177.19 17.74

13. Proposed Dividend - - - -

14. % of shareholding 100 100 100 51
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Name of Associates/Joint VenturesSr. No.

1.  Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2.  Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or acquired

3.  Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end

  No. 

  Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture

  Extend of Holding%

4.  Description of how there is significant influence

5.  Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated

6.  Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet

7.  Profit/Loss for the year

  i.   Considered in Consolidation

  ii.  Not Considered in Consolidation

NA

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Date: September 01, 2023

Place: Mumbai

Durga Prasad Jhawar      
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 02005091     

Shalin Sanjiv Khanna
Whole Time Director
DIN: 06734684
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)
ANNEXURE – IV

THE RATIO OF THE REMUNERATION OF EACH 
DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN EMPLOYEE’S REMUNERATION 
AND OTHER DETAILS IN TERMS OF SECTION 197(12) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF 
THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 

OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees for the 

financial year

Name Designation Ratio

Durga Prasad Jhawar Managing Director and CEO 11.01

Shalin Khanna Whole-Time Director 9.33
Deepak Agrawal Whole-Time Director 9.65

 The remuneration paid to Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer are not considered for this 

purpose. 

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, CFO, CEO, CS or Manager, if any, in the 

financial year.

Name Designation Percentage Increase

Durga Prasad Jhawar Managing Director and CEO 13.28

Shalin Khanna Whole-Time Director 46.85

Deepak Agrawal Whole-Time Director 42.08

Ankush Jain CFO 14.63

Pinal Darji CS Not Applicable as CS 
was appointed during 
the FY2022-23

 No other director received any remuneration during the year. 

3. The Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year.

 During the year under review, there was an increase in the median remuneration of the employees by 

14.47% The calculation of percentage increase in median remuneration is done based on comparable 

employees. Employees who were not eligible for any increment have been excluded for the purpose of 

this calculation.

4. The Number of permanent Employees on the rolls of the Company 

 The number of on-rolls employees is 16. All are permanent employees as on March 31, 2023.
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5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 

remuneration and justification thereof and exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 

remuneration, if any

 There was 25.31% increase in the salaries paid to the employees other than the Key Managerial 

Personnel for the Financial Year 2022-23 as compared to the previous year 2021-22. The remuneration of 

the managerial personnel was increased by 29.21% and is based on the remuneration policy as 

recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee approved by the Board of Directors 

and shareholders of the Company.

 While recommending the increase in remuneration of its employees, the Company considered overall 

organization performance, industry benchmarking, cost of living adjustment / inflation apart from 

individual performance based on Balanced Scorecard approach.

 The total compensation is a prudent mix of fixed and variable pay in the form of performance pay. The 

proportion of variable pay to total compensation is higher at senior level and lower at middle level.

 The performance of the Company has bearing on the quantum of variable pay declared for employees 

across senior and middle levels.

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company 

 Yes

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

 

Durga Prasad Jhawar   Shalin Sanjiv Khanna

Managing Director & CEO   Whole Time Director

DIN: 02005091    DIN: 06734684

Date: 01.09.2023

Place: Mumbai

Proventus Agrocom Limited 075





Proventus Agrocom Limited 077

Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023 

 I Particulars  Note No. As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES      

  1.  Shareholders' Funds      

  (a) Share Capital 2  275.58   248.58 

  (b) Reserves and Surplus 3  5,990.07   5,104.05 

       6,265.64   5,352.63 

  2. Non - Current Liabilities      

  (a) Long Term Borrowing 4  279.00   1,031.50 

  (b) Other Non Current Liabilities 5  44.88   34.86 

      323.88   1,066.36 

  3. Current Liabilities      

  (a) Short Term Borrowing 6  940.37   1,398.31 

  (b) Trade Payables 7 - -

   (i) Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and 
   Small Enterprises  -     -   

   (ii) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than 
   Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises   835.49   1,164.01 

  (c) Other Current Liabilities 8  41.72   49.21 

  (d) Short Term Provision 9  11.86   7.95 

       1,829.43   2,619.49 

  TOTAL    8,418.96   9,038.47 

  ASSETS      

  1. Non - Current Assets      

  (a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets      

   (i) Property, Plant and Equipment 10  75.77   105.87 

   (ii) Intangible Assets   0.37   0.51 

  (b) Non-current investments 11  726.13   725.62 

  (c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 12  615.68   685.03 

  (d) Other Non-Current Assets 13  24.23   24.23 

       1,442.19   1,541.27 

  2. Current Assets      

  (a) Inventories 14  1,855.71   2,964.39 

  (b) Trade Receivables 15  3,003.05   1,608.98 

  (c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16  525.79   1,141.03 

  (d) Short Term Loans and Advances 17  1,549.34   1,675.61 

  (e) Other Current Assets 18  42.88   107.20 

      6,976.77   7,497.20 

  TOTAL    8,418.96   9,038.47 

Ashutosh Biyani 
Partner   
M. No. 165017   
Place :  Mumbai 
Date : 22nd August 2023 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Proventus Agrocom Limited

Shalin Khanna
Whole Time Director 

(DIN:06734684)

Durga Prasad Jhawar
MD and CEO 

(DIN:02005091) 

Pinal Rakesh Darji
Company Secretary

Ankush Bhagchand Jain
Chief Financial Officer

As per our report of even date attached  
For N B T and Co  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No : 140489W 



Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

Standalone Statement of Prot and Loss 
for the year ended 31st March 2023

 I Particulars  Note No. As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

  A  CONTINUING OPERATIONS       

 I   Revenue from Operations  19  33,730.10   36,990.60 

  II   Other Income  20  319.27   71.83 

  III   Total Income (I + II)    34,049.37   37,062.43 

  IV   Expenses      

   Purchase of Stock in Trade  21  31,344.29   36,251.78 

   Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade  22  1,108.68   (742.93)

  Employee Benefits Expenses  23  426.57   347.96 

  Finance Cost  24  129.92   127.27 

  Depreciation and Amortization Expense  10  27.49   31.18 

  Other Expenses  25  714.00   919.50 

  Total Expenses    33,750.95   36,934.76 

  V  Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary        

  Items and Tax (III-IV)    298.42   127.67 

  VI  Exceptional Items / Extraordinary Items    -     -   

  VII  Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (V-VI)    298.42   127.67 

  VIII  Tax Expense:       

   (a) Current Tax    -     -   

   (b) Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability  12  69.35   27.44 

   (c) Short Provision for Tax for Earlier Years    0.06   0.06 

       69.40   27.50 

  IX  Profit / (Loss) from Continuing operations (VII-VIII)    229.02   100.17 

 B  DISCOUNTINUING OPERATIONS       

  X  Profit/(Loss) for the year from Discontinuing Operations    -     -   

  C  TOTAL OPERATIONS       

 XI  Profit / (Loss) for the Year (IX + X)    229.02   100.17 

  XII  Earnings Per Equity Share of Rs.10/- each :       

  Weighted average no. of shares (Basic & Diluted)  49  2,536,069   2,485,768 

  (1) Basic Earning Per Share (Rs.)    9.03   4.03 

  (2) Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.)    9.03   4.03  

Ashutosh Biyani 
Partner   
M. No. 165017   
Place :  Mumbai 
Date : 22nd August 2023 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Proventus Agrocom Limited

Shalin Khanna
Whole Time Director 

(DIN:06734684)

Durga Prasad Jhawar
MD and CEO 

(DIN:02005091) 

Pinal Rakesh Darji
Company Secretary

Ankush Bhagchand Jain
Chief Financial Officer

As per our report of even date attached  
For N B T and Co  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No : 140489W 
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

Notes to the standalone nancial statements 
for the year ended 31 March 2023

Significant accounting policies

1.1  Basis of preparation of financial statements

 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis except for 

certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values in compliance with  all material aspects of 

the Accounting Standard (AS) Notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with 

paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the 

extent notified). The financial statements are prepared & presented in Indian rupees.

1.2  Use of estimates

 The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting 

principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 

amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities on date of 

the financial statements. Actual results could differ from the estimates. Any revision to the accounting 

estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods.

1.3 Current-non-current classification

  All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current

 Assets

 An Asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

 a. It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s normal 

operating cycle;

 b. It is held primary for the purpose of being traded;

 c. It is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or 

 d. It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for 

at least 12 months after the reporting date.

 Current Assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets.

 All other assets are classified as non-current.

 Liabilities

 A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

 a. It is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle.

 b. It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

 c. It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or 
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 d. The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 

months after the reporting date. Terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, 

results in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

 Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities.

 All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

1.4 Revenue recognition         

 • Sale of commodity is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards have been passed to the 

buyer.

 • Income from treasury operations comprises of profit/loss on sale of securities and profit/loss on 

equity derivatives, commodity derivatives and currency derivative instruments. 

 i) Profit/loss on sale of securities is determined based on the  cost of the securities sold. 

 ii) Realised profit/ loss on closed positions of derivative instruments is recognised on final settlement 

on squaring-up of the contracts. Outstanding derivative contracts in the nature of forwards / futures 

/ options are measured at fair value as at the balance sheet date. Fair value is determined using 

quoted market prices in an actively traded market, for the instrument, wherever available, as the best 

evidence of fair value. In the absence of quoted market prices in an actively traded market, a 

valuation technique is used to determine the fair value. In most cases the valuation techniques use 

observable market data as input parameters in order to ensure reliability of the fair value measure.

 • Profit/loss earned on sale of investments is recognised on trade date basis. Profit/loss on sale of 

investments is determined based on the  cost of the investments sold.

 • Interest income is recognised on accrual basis.

 • Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

1.5 Impairment of assets 

 The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be 

impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the 

recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount, 

the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss 

and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication 

that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and 

the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.

1.6  Foreign currency transactions 

 Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the 

transaction. Exchange differences, if any arising out of transactions settled during the year are 

recognised in statement of profit and loss of the year.  

 Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date are 

translated at the closing exchange rates on that date. The exchange differences, if any, are recognised in 

statement of profit and loss of the year and related assets and liabilities are accordingly restated in the 

balance sheet.

1.7 Inventories 

 • Raw materials, stores, spares, and trading goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. 
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 • Work-in-Progress and finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost 

includes direct materials and labour and a part of manufacturing overheads based on normal 

operating capacity. 

 • Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated 

costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

 • Cost comprises of cost of Purchase & other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective 

present location and condition and is determined on average basis.

1.8 Investments

 • Investments are classified into long term investments and current investments. Investments which 

are intended to be held for one year or more are classified as long term investments and 

investments which are intended to be held for less than one year are classified as current 

investments. 

 • Long term investments are carried at cost less diminution in value which is other than temporary, 

determined separately for each investment.  

 • Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. The comparison of cost and fair value 

is done separately in respect of each category of investment. In case of investments in mutual funds, 

the net asset value of units declared by the mutual funds is considered as the fair value. 

1.9 Earnings per share

 The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 - 

Earnings Per Share prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after 

tax attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding for the year. 

 Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to 

issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed 

by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive 

potential equity shares outstanding during the year.

1.10 Fixed assets and depreciation

 Tangible fixed assets

 Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of fixed assets comprises purchase 

price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

 Depreciation is provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended 

use or put to use whichever is earlier.  In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of 

disposal.  

 As per the requirement of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the useful 

lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the Schedule for calculating 

the depreciation. The useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Nature of assets  Useful Life

Motor vehicles  8 years

Office equipment  5 years

Furniture & Fixture  10 years
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Leasehold Improvement  5 years

Computers and data processing units - End user devices, such as desktops, laptops, etc.  3 years
(other then server). 

Plant & Equipment  15 years

 Intangible fixed assets

 Intangible fixed assets are recorded in consideration paid for the acquisition of such assets and are 

carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any.

 Intangibles such as software is amortised over a period of 3 years or its estimated useful life whichever is 

shorter.

1.11 Taxation

 Tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the 

Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effect of timing differences 

between accounting income and taxable income for the period).

 Current tax

 Provision for income tax is recognized based on estimated tax liability computed after adjusting for 

allowances, disallowances and exemptions in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

 Deferred taxation 

 The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities and assets are 

recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet 

date.  Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset 

can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under 

taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation of the 

assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down or written-up to 

reflect the amount that is reasonably / virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised. 

 Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit

 MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the asset can be realized in future. 

MAT credit assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the 

amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

 1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

1.12 Provisions and contingencies

 The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that 

probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 

obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present 

obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible 

obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no 

provision or disclosure is made.

 Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it 

is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the 

provision is reversed. 

 Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are 

Proventus Agrocom Limited082



assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related 

income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

1.13     Operating leases

 Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognised as an expense in the statement of 

profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

1.14 Employee Benefits:

 The Company makes monthly contribution to provident fund in respect of employees covered under the 

Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 at the rate specified in the act and the 

same is charged to revenue.

 Gratuity paid during the year is debited to liability account at the time of payment and liability on 

account of gratuity is provided on the date of Balance Sheet on actuarial valuation basis, at the end 

of the year.
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

Standalone Notes to Financial Statements 
for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Authorised: 

5,000,000  (5,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each with voting rights   500.00   500.00 

TOTAL      500.00   500.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:       

24,55,768 (PY 24,55,768) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 
each with voting rights, fully paid up    245.58   245.58 

300,000 (PY 3,00,000) Equity shares of Rs.10/- (PY Rs.1) 
each with voting rights, fully paid up*    30.00   3.00 

 TOTAL      275.58   248.58

2.  Share Capital

*Note: During the year 3,00,000 Equity Shares are converted party paid up (Rs .1) to fully paid up of Rs.10/-each 

and balance Rs. 9 called up dated 23.01.2023.And share issued at Rs. 228 and balance Rs. 219 cosnsidered in 

securties premium. 

 (i) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting

year ended :

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Number of shares at the beginning of the year   2,755,768   2,755,768 

Add: Issue of Shares during the year    -     -   

Number of shares at the end of the year    2,755,768   2,755,768      

(ii) Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of  Rs 10/- per share. Each holder of Equity 

Shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of  equity shares 

will be entitled to receive remaning assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The 

distribution will be in  proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders
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Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022

  No. of Shares   % of Holding  No. of Shares   % of Holding  

Shalin Sanjiv Khanna   147,189  5.34%  4,998  0.18%

Deepak Kumar Agrawal   208,375  7.56%  -     -   

Shree JMD Investment Advisors LLP   2,172,822  78.85%  2,523,388  91.57%

   2,528,386  91.75%  2,528,386  91.75%

 (iv) Shareholding of Promoters: 

Particulars

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022

 Shares held by promoters at the end of the year  

  No. of Shares   % of Holding  % Change   No. of Shares   % of Holding  % Change
    during the year   during the year

 Durga Prasad Jhawar   5,000  0.18% 0.00%  5,000  0.18%  -   

 Shalin Sanjeev Khanna   147,189  5.34% 5.16%  4,998  0.18%  -   

 Deepak Kumar Agrawal   208,375  7.56% 7.56%  -    0.00%  -   

 Ritu Tarun Agrawal   2,000  0.07% 0.00%  2,000  0.07%  -   

 Sanjeev Jagdish Khanna   8,000  0.29% 0.00%  8,000  0.29%  -   

 Shree JMD Investment 
Advisors LLP   2,172,822  78.85% -12.72%  2,523,388  91.57%  -   

   2,543,386  92.29% 0.00%  2,543,386  92.29%  -

v) Employee Stock Ownership Plan Scheme      

 The company has granted 38700 options as Employees Stock Option on 09.12.2022 as per the provision 

of PAPL SIP 2022 scheme the grand price per equity share is Rs.250/-and The vesting period of option 

granted is 4 years and 25% of number of options granted will be vesting every year.      

 *Note: During the year 3,00,000 Equity Shares are converted party paid up (Rs .1) to fully paid up of 

Rs.10/-each and balance Rs. 9 called up dated 23.01.2023.And share issued at Rs. 228 and balance Rs. 

219 cosnsidered in securties premium.       

3.  Reserves & Surplus 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

a) Securities Premium     

  Opening Balance    4,832.43   4,832.43 

  Add: Received during the year on issue of Equity Shares    657.00   -   

  Closing Balance    5,489.43   4,832.43 

b) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss       

  Opening Balance    271.62   171.45 

  Add/(Less): Profit/(Loss) for the year    229.02   100.17 

  Closing Balance    500.64   271.62 

 TOTAL      5,990.07   5,104.05
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4.  Long Term Borrowing 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Secured Loan       

(i) Working Capital Term Loan - From Bank    279.00   279.00 
  (Secured against hypothecation of Stock,book debts & Equitable 
  mortgage of Flat in the name of Director jointly with wife and 
  covered under ECLGS )       

 (ii) Vehicle Term Loan - From Bank (Secured against hypothecation of Car)   -     1.53

Unsecured Loan       

(i) From Director    -     750.97 

TOTAL      279.00   1,031.50

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Provision For Gratuity    44.88   34.86 

       -     -   

TOTAL      44.88   34.86

i) Repayment profile of Term Loan is set out as below:

Name of Bank /   Nature of  Loan Rate of Interest Balance No. of Installments Installments    

Financial Institution     w.e.f 01.04.2022  ending on   

Canara Bank  Working Capital  8.90%  36 (*)  01-12-2026
     Term Loan 

HDFC Bank  Car Loan 9.00%  17  05-08-2023

 (*) Morotorium period till Dec' 2023. Installment starting from Jan' 2024 

5. Other Non Current Liabilities 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

(A) Secured Loan       

  (i) Working Capital Facility from Canara Bank against the 
  Hypothecation of Stock and Book Debts,    936.65   860.27 

   Eqitable mortgage of flat in the name of Director jointly with wife.
  ( Rate of Interest 9.05% to 10.00% PA.) 

6. Short Term Borrowings 
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(ii) From Bank       

  (Against pledge of Physical Warehouse receipt/(WR)/Storage Receipt 
  (SR)/ of commodities )

  ( Rate of Interest 8.00% PA.)       

(B) Current maturities of Long Term Borrowings    3.72   7.41 

 TOTAL      940.37   1,398.31

7. Trade Payables  

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Other than Acceptance: 

  Trade Payables 

  - Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises*   -   - 

  - Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 
   and small enterprises

  (i) Creditors for Goods    730.08   1,086.45 

  (ii) Creditors for Expenses    105.40   77.56 

 TOTAL      835.49   1,164.01

*Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“MSMED Act, 2006”)     

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any 
supplier as at the end of each accounting year;    -     -   

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, along with 
the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
during each accounting year;    -     -   

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the 
year) but without adding the interest specified under this Act;    -     -   

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 
accounting year; and    -     -   

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the 
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are 
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as 
a deductible expenditure under section 23.    -     -       

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent 

such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. 
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Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars  Not Due  Less than   1-2 years  2-3 years  More than  Total 
  for payment  1 year    3 years

MSME   -     -     -     -     -     -   

Others   813.50   20.74   -     0.71   0.54   835.49 

Disputed dues-MSME   -     -     -     -     -     -   

Disputed dues-Other   -     -     -     -     -     -   

Total   813.50   20.74   -     0.71   0.54   835.49

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2022 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars  Not Due  Less than   1-2 years  2-3 years  More than  Total 
  for payment  1 year    3 years

 MSME   -     -     -     -     -     -   

 Others   1,162.67   -     0.80   0.54   -     1,164.01 

 Disputed dues-MSME   -     -     -     -     -     -   

 Disputed dues-Other   -     -     -     -     -     -   

 Total   1,162.67   -     0.80   0.54   -     1,164.01 

8. Other Current Liabilities

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Payable to directors, related party    -     0.38 

Advance from customers    34.83   34.05 

Statutory Remittances    6.89   14.79 

TOTAL      41.72   49.21 

9. Other Current Liabilities

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Provision For Gratuity    4.72   3.13 

Salary Payable     3.48   2.75 

Audit Fees Payable    2.70   1.89 

Provision For Expenses    0.97   0.19 

TOTAL      11.86   7.95 
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Particulars  Leasehold   Building Less than   Furnitures   Computer Vehicles Office  Total
  improvements   Equipment and Fixtures   Equipment

Gross block        

Balance as at 31 March 2021  42.30   4.55   48.09   15.46   18.69   58.26   12.69   200.03 

Additions  0.36   16.46   53.98   -     3.62   -     1.28   75.71 

Disposals  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   

Balance as at 31 March 2022  42.66   21.01   102.07   15.46   22.31   58.26   13.97   275.74 

Additions  -     -     3.31   -     3.49   -     2.22   9.02 

Disposals  -     -     (16.20)  -     -     -     -     (16.20)

Balance as at 31 March 2023  42.66   21.01   89.17   15.46   25.80   58.26   16.19   268.56 

Accumulated depreciation        

Balance as at 31 March 2021  39.96   2.22   18.44   8.92   17.86   43.34   9.62   140.36 

Charge for the year  1.18   5.86   12.43   1.77   1.64   4.66   1.96   29.51 

Disposals  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   

Balance as at 31 March 2022  41.14   8.08   30.87   10.69   19.50   48.00   11.59   169.86 

Charge for the year  0.13   5.83   13.48   1.23   1.90   3.20   1.58   27.36 

Disposals  -     -     (4.43)  -     -     -     -     (4.43)

Balance as at 31 March 2023  41.27   13.91   39.91   11.93   21.40   51.20   13.17   192.79 

Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2021  1.52   12.93   71.20   4.77   2.81   10.26   2.38   105.87 

Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2023  1.39   7.10   49.26   3.53   4.40   7.06   3.02   75.77 

11. Non Current Investments 

10. Property, Plant and Equipments :

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022

  Nos   Amount Nos   Amount  
Investment in Equity Instruments     
Equity Instruments, Unquoted, carried 
at Cost  fully paid up       

Proventus Retail Private Limited   10,000   1.00   10,000   1.00 

Proventus Commodities Dmcc   2,392   423.54   2,302   423.54 

Prov Foods Private Limited   258,000   301.08   258,000   301.08 

Prov Nova Bio Technologies Pvt Ltd   5,100   0.51   -     -   

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments   275,492   726.13   270,302   725.62 

TOTAL   275,492   726.13   270,302   725.62

12. Deferred Tax Assets 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Deferred Tax Assets       

  Tax Effect of item constituting deferred tax Assets  

  - on disallowances under the provisions of Income Tax Act  

  - on difference in WDV of Property, Plant & Equipment as per 
 books and income tax  23.37   16.65 

  - on brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation    579.12   653.12 

  - Unrealised loss on equity/derivative instruments (net)    0.55   6.73

Note  : Intelligible assets same as of consolidated balance sheet, please refer Point no. 10- (ii) in consolidated

balance sheet .
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Others-NotAllowable Preliminary Exps & Gratuity exps  under 
 the provisions of Income Tax Act    12.65   9.89 

Tax Effect of item constituting deferred tax liability 

- Unrealised gain on equity/derivative instruments (net)    -     1.35 

TOTAL      615.68   685.03

13. Non Current Assets

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Unsecured, Considered good    

Vat Deposit     0.20   0.20 

Security Deposits    24.03   24.03 

TOTAL    24.23   24.23 

14. Inventories 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

(As taken, valued and certified by the Management)       

(Valued at Cost or Market value, whichever is lower)    

Stock-in-Trade     1,855.71   2,964.39 

TOTAL      1,855.71   2,964.39 

15. Trade Receivable 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Trade Receivable: (Unsecured)       

  - Considered Good     

   Due for a period exceeding six months    433.94   350.68 

   Others     2,569.11   1,258.31 

  - Considered Doubtful 

TOTAL     3,003.05   1,608.98 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars  Less than   6 months   1-2 years  2-3 years  More than  Total 
  6 months - 1 year    3 years

Undisputed Trade Receivables 
- considered goods   2,569.11   14.66   202.83   157.92   58.53   3,003.05 

 Undisputed Trade Receivables 
- considered doubtful   -     -     -     -     -     -   

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023 
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Disputed Trade Receivables 
- considered goods   -     -     -     -     -     -   

Disputed Trade Receivables 
- considered doubtful   -     -     -     -     -     -   

Total   2,569.11   14.66   202.83   157.92   58.53   3,003.05 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars  Less than   6 months   1-2 years  2-3 years  More than  Total 
  6 months - 1 year    3 years

Undisputed Trade Receivables 
- considered goods   1,258.31   16.77   269.40   48.17   16.35   1,608.98 

Undisputed Trade Receivables 
- considered doubtful   -     -     -     -     -     -   

Disputed Trade Receivables 
- considered goods   -     -     -     -     -     -   

Disputed Trade Receivables 
- considered doubtful   -     -     -     -     -     -   

Total   1,258.31   16.77   269.40   48.17   16.35   1,608.98 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2022 

16. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Cash and Cash Equivalents       

Cash on Hand    15.06   5.26 

Balance with Scheduled Banks 

  -  In Current Accounts    470.38   1,120.98 

  -  In Fixed Deposit  - maturing after 12 months    40.34   14.78 

TOTAL      525.79   1,141.03 

17. Short Term Loans and Advances 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Unsecured, Considered good     
Other Loans and Advances

  - Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received   4.37   158.38 

  - Loans and advances to employees    10.03   10.20 
  - Advance to Suppliers    1,120.16   1,077.60 

Balance With Government Authorities

  - Input credit under GST     269.91   383.54 
  - MEIS License    55.88   5.01 
  - Advance Income Tax and Tax Deducted at Source   88.99   40.88 
   (Net out provision for tax)

TOTAL      1,549.34   1,675.61
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18. Other Current Assets 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Prepaid Expenses

  - Prepaid Others    3.71   2.24 

  - Prepaid Insurance    15.73   6.22 

  - Prepaid IPO Expenses    23.44   -   

Margin placed with broker    -     98.74 

 TOTAL      42.88   107.20 

19. Revenue from Operations 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Sale of Goods     33,598.10   36,934.03 

Sale of Shares     -     -   

Other Operating Revenue

  - Liquidity Enhancement Scheme Incentive    132.00   56.57 

TOTAL      33,730.10   36,990.60 

20. Other Income 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Business support Service (Income)    180.00   -   

 Discount on MEIS License    84.69   5.98 

 Dividend Income    0.30   0.23 

 Foreign exchange gain     14.28   16.73 

 Insurance Claim    23.91   -   

 Interest Income    4.54   19.05 

 Miscellaneous income    6.40   3.29 

 Profit/loss on sale of securities (net)     -     1.55 

 Refund of Exchange Trading Exps    -     21.19 

 Sundry Balance w/off    5.15   3.81 

 TOTAL      319.27   71.83 

21. Purchase of Stock in Trade  

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Purchase of Stock in Trade    28,726.10   34,292.09 

  Add: Direct Expenses 

  Clearing and custodian charges    2,564.31   1,911.82 

  Freight Inward    51.15   44.07 

  Marine Insurance    2.73   3.80 

TOTAL     31,344   36,252
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22. Change in Inventories of Stock in Trade 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Inventories at the beginning of the year       

Stock-In-Trade     2,964.39   2,221.45 

      2,964.39   2,221.45

Inventories at the end of the year 

Stock-In-Trade     1,855.71   2,964.39 

      1,855.71   2,964.39 

TOTAL      1,108.68   (742.93)

23. Employee Benefits Expenses  

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Salaries and Wages    170.71   157.83 

Director's Remuneration    202.54   154.42 

Staff Welfare Expenses    5.91   4.94 

Bonus      35.00   23.15 

Gratuity Provided    11.61   7.05 

Employer's Contribution to ESIC     0.11   -   

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund    0.69   0.56 

TOTAL      426.57   347.96 

24. Finance Cost 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Interest Paid     124.28   115.90 

Other Finance Charges    5.63   11.38 

TOTAL      129.92   127.27 

25. Other Expenses 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Bank Charges & Commission    6.14   4.70 

Car expenses     19.45   16.59 

Commission and brokerage    76.61   94.04 

Computer expenses    3.57   3.37 

Conveyance     13.97   -   

Discount, Claims and Rate Difference    9.35   9.47 

Donation under CSR    -     10.73 
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Electricity charges   17.58   16.90 

Exchange trading expenses    9.99   20.07 

Insurance    8.57   5.97 

Interest Paid Statutory Payment   7.27   15.42 

Labour Charges    166.21   238.46 

Legal & Professional Fees - other than payments to auditor    11.61   22.28 

Loss on trading in derivative instruments (net)    30.25   101.40 

Loading & Unloading    18.81   10.68 

ROC expenses     0.88   0.16 

Telephone Expenses   4.06   6.46 

Office Expenses     20.81   23.61 

Packing Expenses   7.84   16.57 

Postage and courier    1.19   0.68 

Printing & Stationery    4.85   1.99 

Rates and taxes    13.86   34.47 

 Repairs and maintenance - Others    2.81   3.88 

Travelling Expenses    9.71   13.82 

Repairs and maintenance - Machinery   7.36   0.84 

Repairs and maintenance - Building    6.16   5.64 

Rent      79.05   72.96 

Sales Promotion      11.02   1.75 

Transportation & Delivery Charges    63.95   79.19 

Warehousing Rent    78.06   85.30 

Payment to Auditors    -     -   

  Audit fees     3.00   2.10 

 TOTAL      714.00   919.50

26. Related Parties 

 i. List of related parties and relationship:

Name of related parties by whom control is exercised  Shree JMD Investment Advisors LLP 

Name of related parties over whom control is exercised  Proventus Retail Private Limited (Subsidiary company)

     Proventus Commodities DMCC(Subsidiary company) 

     Prov Foods Private Limited (Subsidiary company) 

     Prov Nova Bio Technologies Private Limited 

Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in Durga Prasad Jhawar 

the voting power of the reporting enterprise that gives Shalin Khanna 

them control or significant influence over the enterprise: Deepak Agrawal  

 Key managerial Personnel Durga Prasad Jhawar 

     Shalin Khanna 

     Deepak Agrawal  

     Ankush Bhagchand Jain 

Name of relatives of Key managerial personal and related parties D S Enterprises 

     Binod Agrawal 

     Anupama Khanna 
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 ii. Transactions with related parties :

Nature of Transaction Related Party Name 2022-2023  2021-2022   

Purchase of Equity Shares of Prov Nova  

Bio Technologies Private Limited Prov Foods Private Limited  0.51   -   

Call money received on Equity Shares for 
fully paid up Shree JMD Investment Advisors LLP   684.00   -   

Current account transactions   

Loans taken from Durga Prasad Jhawar  -     213.00 

Loans repaid Durga Prasad Jhawar  750.97   190.50 

Remuneration paid to Durga Prasad Jhawar  74.38   65.66 

  Shalin Khanna  62.99   42.89 

  Deepak Agrawal  65.17   45.87 

  Ankush Jain  47.00   -   

Rent paid to Prov Foods Private Limited  21.00   21.00 

Commission paid  D S Enterprises  2.04   1.20 

Reimbursement of Electricity paid to Prov Foods Private Limited  11.37   11.47 

Sales net of taxes Proventus Retail Private Limited  88.79   1,041.56 

  Prov Foods Private Limited  16,114.55   13,251.60 

  Prov Nova Bio Technologies Private Limited  40.67   32.99 

  D S Enterprises  842.44   1,045.45 

  Binod Agrawal  0.61   2.32 

  Ankush Jain  0.04   -   

Business and Administrative 
Support Service Income Prov Foods Private Limited  180.00   -   

Sale of Machinery Prov Foods Private Limited  11.77   -   

Purchases net of taxes Proventus Retail Private Limited  9.45   474.83 

  Prov Foods Private Limited  704.45   499.87 

  D S Enterprises  -     7.15 

Balances with related parties   

Other liabilities   

Short Term Borrowing Payable   

Loan from Director Durga Prasad Jhawar  -     750.97 

Other Payable Deepak Agrawal   -     0.38 

Salary Payable Deepak Agrawal   2.98   -   

Provision for Electricity Expenses Prov Foods Private Limited  0.87   -   

Trade Receivable   

  Prov Foods Private Limited  1,870.47   297.33 

  Prov Nova Bio Technologies Private Limited  4.34   1.06 

  D S Enterprises  23.25   22.53 

  Proventus Retail Private Limited  3.43   -   

Investment in equity shares Proventus Retail Private Limited  1.00   1.00 

  Proventus Foods Private Limited  301.08   301.08 

  Proventus Commodities DMCC  423.54   423.54 

  Prov Nova Bio Technologies Private Limited  0.51   -
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Sr.
No.

1. Current Ratio Decrease in current 
liabilities as compared 
to preceeding year

Current Assets 6,976.77 Current Liabilities 1,829.43 3.81 2.86

31st 
March 
2023

31st 
March 
2022

2. Debt Equity Ratio Decrease in Borrowings 
and increase in 
shareholders equity 
fund as compared to 
preceeding year

Total Borrowings

(Long Term & Short Term 
Borrowings) 

1,264.25 Shareholder's Equity

Total Shareholders 
Equity

 6,265.64 0.20 0.46  

Ratio Analysis Numerator 
Rs. 

In lakhs 
Denominator 

Rs. 
In lakhs 

Remarks

3. Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio

Increase in net profit 
after tax and decrease 
in debt service as 
compared to 
preceeding year

Net Operating Income

Net Profit after tax + non-
cash operating expenses 
like depreciation and other 
amortization + Interest+ 
other adjustments like loss 
on sale of fixed assets,etc.

386.43 Debt Service

Current Debt Obligation 
(Interest + Installments)

135.56  2.85 1.45

4. Return on Equity 
Ratio

Increase in net profit 
after tax as compared 
to preceeding year

Profit for the period

Net Profit after taxes - 
preference dividend (if any)

229.02 Avg. Shareholders Equity

(Beginning shareholders' 
equity + Ending 
shareholders' equity)/2

5,809.14 0.04  0.02

5. Inventory Turnover 
Ratio

NilCost of Goods sold

(Opening Stock + 
Purchases) – Closing Stock 

32,452.97 Average Inventory

(Opening Stock + 
Closing Stock)/2

2,410.05 13.47 13.69

6. Trade Receivables 
Turnover Ratio

Increase in trade 
receivable as compared 
to preceeding year

Net Cerdit Sales

Net Credit Sales

33,730.10 Average Trade 
Receivables

(Beginning Trade 
Receivables + Ending 
Trade Receivables) / 2 

2,306.02  14.63 22.39

7. Trade Payables 
Turnover Ratio

Decrease in Credit 
Purchases as 
compared to 
preceeding year

Total Purchases

Annual Net Credit 
Purchases

 31,344.29 Average Trade Payables

(Beginning Trade 
Payables + Ending Trade 
Payables) / 2

999.75 31.35 43.51 

8. Net Capital 
Turnover Ratio

NilNet Sales

Total Sales - Sales Return

 33,730.10 Average Working Capital

Current Assets - Current 
Liabilities 

5,147.34 6.55  7.58

9. Net Profit Ratio Increase in net profit 
after tax as compared 
to preceeding year

Net Profit

Profit After Tax

229.02 Net Sales

Sales 

33,730.10 0.007  0.003

10. Return on Capital 
employed

Increase in net profit 
before tax and interest 
as compared to 
preceeding year

EBIT

Profit before Interest and 
Taxes

428.34  Capital Employed

Total Assets - Current 
Liabilities 

 6,589.52 0.07 0.04

11. Return on 
Investment

NilReturn/Profit/Earnings - Investment  726.13  -  -

Note:       

The formulas are as per Guidance Note on Division I – Non Ind AS Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 

and Financial Management Study Module. 

27. Ratio
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28. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)  

 All charges or satisfaction are registered with ROC within the statutory period for the period ended 31st 

March 2023 and 31 March 2022. No charges or satisfactions are yet to be registered with ROC beyond 

the statutory period.  

29. Event after reporting date  

 There have been no events after the reporting date.  

30. Compliance with number of layers of companies  

 The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the 

Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 for the period  ended 31 March 

2023 and 31 March 2022.  

31. Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium  

 No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 

any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including 

foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 

the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate 

Beneficiaries). The Company has also not received any fund from any parties (Funding Party) with the 

understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.  

32. Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements  

 There is no any scheme of Arrangement or Amalgamation initiated or approved by the Board of 

Directors and / or Shareholders of the Company or competent authority during the period  ended 31 

March 2023 and 31 March 2022 or in earlier years.  

33. Undisclosed income  

 There are no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.  

34. Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company  

 The Company does not possess any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is 

the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) during the period  ended 

31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.  

35. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency  

 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the current or 

preceeding financial year.  

36. Details of Benami Property Held  

 No proceedings have been initiated during the financial year or pending as at the end of the financial 

year against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) 

Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.  

ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY 

SCHEDULE III TO THE COMPANIES ACT , 2013
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37. Wilful Defaulter  

 The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other 

lender in the current or preceeding financial year.  

38. Relationship with Struck off Companies

 The Company have not entered into any transaction during the current period or previous financial year 

with the companies whose names have been struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or 

section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 and there is no outstanding receivable from / payable to such 

companies as at the end of period.  

39. The financial statements are approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 22nd August 2023.  

40. The previous year’s figures have been recast / regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary.  

41. There are no Loans or Advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and 

the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) that are:  

 (a) repayable on demand or  

 (b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment 

43 The said provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 

are applicable to the company.However, current year not liabile for contibution to CSR activities.

44 Segment reporting

 The Group has operated only in one business segment i.e Agro Commodity business (Maijor business 

Dryfruits) during the year. Therefore, the group has only one reportable business segment, the results of 

which are disclosed in the financial statements. Since business operations of the group are concentrated 

in India, the group is considered to operate mainly in domestic segment and therefore there is no 

reportable geographic segment..

45 The following commodities futures have open interests as on the balance sheet date:

 Open interests in commodities future  as on the balance sheet date 

46. Details of dues to micro, small and medium enterprises

 Trade Payables includes Rs. Nil payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Micro, Small and Medium 

Enterprises Development Act, 2006. No interest has been paid/is payable by the Company during the 

period to “Suppliers” registered under this act. The aforementioned is based on the responses received 

by the Company to its inquiries with suppliers with regard to applicability under the said act.
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      For the year ended 31 March 2023

 Sr. No. Name of future Number of contracts  Number of units involved

    Long Position    

 1  BSEALMOND (Expiry 19.05.23) 4  4000

    Short Position    

 2  BSEALMOND (Expiry 20.04.23) 11  11000



47. Capital commitments and contingent liabilities

 The Company has no capital commitments and contingent liabilities amount Rs. 10 Lakh Bank Guarantee 

given as at the balance sheet.

48. Foreign currency transaction

          The Company has undertaken the following transactions in foreign currency:

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Expenditure incurred in foreign currency. 
(on accrual basis)

Import purchase  16831.43 13516.37

Ocean Freight  197.97 60.67

Business Promotion & Exhibition Expenses 7.05 NIL

Foreign Travelling Expenses 1.47 0.78

  Particulars   For the Year ended For the Year ended 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

  (a) Profit after tax

   (as per statement of profit and loss)  229.02 100.17

   Less: Dividend on preference share capital  - -

   Net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders 229.02 100.17

  (b) Calculation of weighted average number of equity Shares 
   of Rs. 10 each  

   Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the period 27,55,768 27,55,768

   Number of Shares issued during the period  - -

   Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end 
   of the period  27,55,768 27,55,768

   Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
   during the period (based on the date of issue of shares)  25,36,069 24,85,768

  (c) Basic and diluted earnings per share (in rupees) (a)/(b)  9.03 4.03

49 Earnings per share

The basic and diluted earnings per share are the same as there are no dilutive potential equity shares.

50      Operating leases 

 The Company has taken premise on operating lease. Gross rental expenses for the period ended 31 

March 2023 aggregated to Rs. 79.05 lakhs (Previous year: Rs. 72.96 lakhs) which has been included under 

the head other expenses – Rent under note 23 in the statement of profit and loss.
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Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Minimum lease payments for non-cancellable lease 

 - not later than one year 137.62 62.01

 - later than one year and not later than five years 294.79 78.43

 - later than five years - -

51. Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) - Employee benefits:

 The Company has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:

 A) Employers Contribution to Employee Provident Fund/ESIC

 The expense recognised during the period towards defined contribution plan –

 (Amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless mentioned otherwise)

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Employers Contribution to Employee Provident Fund 0.69 0.56

Employers Contribution to ESIC 0.25 -

 B) Defined contribution plan (gratuity):

 Amount of Rs. 11.61 lakhs (Previous period: (7.05) lakhs is recognised as expenses/(Income) and 

included in “employee benefit” – Notes 23 in the statement of profit and loss.

 The following tables summarise the components of the net employee benefit expenses recognised 

in the statement of profit and loss and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity 

benefit plan.

 Statement of profit and loss of the year/period

 Net employee benefits expenses (recognised in employee cost):

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Current service cost 7.26 7.64

Interest on defined benefit obligation 2.64 2.05

Actuarial loss/(gain) 1.70 (2.64)

Recognised Past Service Cost-Vested - -

Recognised Past Service Cost-Unvested - -

Total included in employee benefit expenses 11.61 7.05
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Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Liability at the end of the year/period 49.60 37.99

Amount in balance sheet 49.60 37.99

 Balance sheet

         Details of provision for gratuity:

 Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Liability at the beginning of the year/period  37.99 30.94

Transfer in/(out)  - -

Interest cost  2.64 2.05

Current service cost 7.27 7.64

Benefits Paid  - -

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 1.70 (2.64)

Liability at the end of the year/period 49.60 37.99

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Liability at the end of the year/period 49.60 37.99

Fair value of plan assets at the end of year/period - -

Amount recognized in balance sheet 49.60 37.99

           Non-current liability at the end of the year   44.88/- (Previous Year 34.86)    

           Current liability at the end of the year                4.72/- (Previous Year 3.13)

52 Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) - Employee benefits (continued)

 Amount recognised in the balance sheet:

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 On plan liabilities (gain)/loss 2.79 (1.02)

Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in financial assumptions (1.09) (1.62)

On plan assets (gain)/loss - -

Estimated contribution for next year/period - -

Net actuarial loss/ (gain) for the year 1.70 (2.64)

 Experience adjustment:
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 Principle actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date:

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Discount rate current 7.50% 7.25%

Salary escalation current 8.00% 8.00%

Employees attrition rate 1%-10% 1%-10%

As per our report of even date attached.

For N B T and Co   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 140489W

Ashutosh Biyani    Durga Prasad Jhawar   Shalin Khanna

Partner     Director    Director

Membership No.: 165017   DIN: 02005091   DIN: 06734684

Mumbai 

Date:22nd August 2023

      Pinal Rakesh Darji   Ankush Bhaghchand Jain

      Company Secretary   Chief Financial Officer
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 
31st March 2023

 Particulars   For the year ended   For the year ended 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

  Net Profit/(Loss) before tax and Extraordinary Items   298.42   127.67 

  Adjustments for      

  Depreciation & Amortization   27.49   31.18 

  Interest & Finance Charges   129.92   142.70 

  Dividend on investment   (5.15)  (0.23)

  Interest Income   (194.58)  (19.05)

  Operating cash flow Before Working Capital Adjustments   256.10   282.27 

  Changes in Working Capital     

  Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:     

  Inventories    1,108.68   (742.93)

  Trade receivables   (1,394.07)  86.68 

  Short-term loans and advances   174.38   (75.40)

  Other Non  current assets   -     (2.18)

  Other current assets   64.32   0.90 

  Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:     

  Trade payables   (328.52)  665.53 

  Other current liabilities   (7.50)  29.67 

  Short Term Provision   3.91   7.24 

  Cash generated from operations   (122.71)  251.78 

  Direct Tax Paid (Refund) [Net]   48.16   (94.75)

  Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A)   (170.87)  346.53 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

  Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances   (9.02)  (75.71)

  Purchase of investments   (0.51)  -   

  Proceeds from sale of fixed assets   11.77   -   

  Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)   2.24   (75.71)

 C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

  Interest & Finance Charges   (129.92)  (142.70)

  Dividend on investment   5.15   0.23 

  Interest Income   194.58   19.05 

  Proceeds from issue of share capital    684.00   -   

  Short-term Borrowings   (457.95)  (197.50)

  Long Term Borrowing    (742.48)  298.90 
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NOTES:     

1 The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per Indirect Method 

Ashutosh Biyani 
Partner   
M. No. 165017   
Place :  Mumbai 
Date : 22nd August 2023 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Proventus Agrocom Limited

Shalin Khanna
Whole Time Director 

(DIN:06734684)

Durga Prasad Jhawar
MD and CEO 

(DIN:02005091) 

Pinal Rakesh Darji
Company Secretary

Ankush Bhagchand Jain
Chief Financial Officer

As per our report of even date attached  
For N B T and Co  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No : 140489W 

  Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)   (446.61)  (22.02)

  Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  (615.24)  248.80 

  Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year   1,141.03   892.22 

  Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year   525.79   1,141.03 

  Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year comprises :     

  (a) Cash on hand   15.06   5.26 

  (b) Balances with banks  

   (i) In current accounts   470.38   1,120.98 

   (ii) In deposit accounts   40.34   14.78 

       525.79   1,141.03 
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023

 I Particulars  Note No. As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

I.  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES      

  1. Shareholders' Funds      

  (a) Share Capital 2  275.58   248.58 3

  (b) Reserves and Surplus 3  6,067.22   5,034.22 

       6,342.80   5,282.79

2.  Non-Controling Interests  9.03   0.34

3.  Non - Current Liabilities

  (a) Long Term Borrowing 4  369.00   1,121.50 

  (b)  Other Non Current Liabilities 5  44.88   34.86

      413.88   1,156.36

4.  Current Liabilities      

  (a)  Short Term Borrowing 6  2,064.38   2,322.55 
  (b)  Trade Payables 7

  (i) Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises   -     -   

  (ii) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises 
   and Small Enterprises  1,290.91   1,261.65

  (c)  Other Current Liabilities 8  52.12   91.90

  (d) Short Term Provision 9  20.44   15.55

      3,427.84   3,691.65

  TOTAL   10,193.55   10,131.13 

II. ASSETS      

  1.  Non - Current Assets      

  (a)  Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets      

  (i)  Property, Plant and Equipment 10  213.13   253.56 

  (ii)  Intangible Assets  0.37   0.51 

  (iii)  Capital Work in progress  72.93   -   

  (b)  Goodwill on consolidation  2.99   2.99 

  (C)  Deferred Tax Assets (net) 11  647.93   693.89 

  (d)  Other Non-Current Assets 12  87.34   49.97 

       1,024.70   1,000.91

  2. Current Assets      

  (a)  Inventories 13  2,934.20   3,739.26 

  (b)  Trade Receivables 14  3,551.92   1,952.68 

  (c)  Cash and Cash Equivalents 15  707.39   1,434.29 

  (d)  Short Term Loans and Advances 16  1,923.25   1,891.18 

  (e)  Other Current Assets 17  52.09   112.81 

       9,168.85   9,130.22

   TOTAL   10,193.55   10,131.13

  Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements  1 to 51

Ashutosh Biyani 
Partner   
M. No. 165017   
Place :  Mumbai 
Date : 22nd August 2023 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Proventus Agrocom Limited

Shalin Khanna
Whole Time Director 

(DIN:06734684)

Durga Prasad Jhawar
MD and CEO 

(DIN:02005091) 

Pinal Rakesh Darji
Company Secretary

Ankush Bhagchand Jain
Chief Financial Officer

As per our report of even date attached  
For N B T and Co  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No : 140489W 
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 
for the year ended 31st March 2023 

 I Particulars  Note No. As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

A   CONTINUING OPERATIONS       

I    Revenue from Operations 18  41,891.15   40,326.68 

II   Other Income 19  142.33   107.89 

III   Total Income (I + II)   42,033.48   40,434.57

IV Expenses       

   Cost of Materials Consumed 20  23,155.45   15,076.58 

  Purchase of Stock in Trade  21  15,105.65   23,751.12 

  Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade 22  960.34   (668.44)

  Employee Benefits Expenses 23  494.27   389.53 

  Finance Cost  24  247.84   187.21 

  Depreciation and Amortization Expense 10  70.80   88.27 

  Other Expenses 25  1,541.12   1,453.87

  Total Expenses   41,575.46   40,278.14 

V  Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary
  Items and Tax (III-IV)  458.01   156.44 

VI  Exceptional Items / Extraordinary Items  -     -   

VII.  Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (V-VI)  458.01   156.44 

VIII.   Tax Expense:       

  (a)  Current Tax  44.73   18.92 

   (b)  Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability 11  45.96   23.35 

   (c) Short Provision for Tax for Earlier Years  0.14   0.22 

       90.83   42.48

 IX. Profit / (Loss) from Continuing operations (VII-VIII)  367.18   113.95

B   DISCOUNTINUING OPERATIONS       

X.   Profit/(Loss) for the year from Discontinuing Operations  -     -   

C   TOTAL OPERATIONS       

XI.   Profit / (Loss) for the Year (IX + X)   367.18   113.95 

  Attributable to:      

  Equity Shareholders of the Parent  358.49   113.69 

  Minority Interest  8.69   0.27 

   Profit/(Loss) for the year  367.18   113.95

XII. Earnings Per Equity Share of Rs.10/- each :
  Weighted average no. of shares (Basic & Diluted) 49  2,536,069   2,485,768 

   (1) Basic Earning Per Share (Rs.)   14.14   4.57 

   (2) Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.)  14.14   4.57 

  Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements 1 to 51
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements 
for the year ended 31st March 2023 

Significant accounting policies

1.1  Basis of preparation of financial statements

 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis except for 

certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values in compliance with  all material aspects of 

the Accounting Standard (AS) Notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with 

rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent 

notified). The financial statements are prepared and presented in Indian rupees.

1.2  Principles of consolidation

 (a) The consolidated financial statements relate to Proventus Agrocom Limited (‘the Company’) and its   

subsidiaries. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

 •  In respect of Subsidiary enterprises, the financial statements have been consolidated on a line-by-

line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, 

after as far as possible eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions resulting in 

unrealised profits or losses in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 - Consolidated Financial 

Statements prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

 •  The excess of cost over the Company’s investments in the subsidiary is recognised in the 

consolidated financial statements as Goodwill. The excess of Company’s share in equity and reserves 

of the subsidiaries over the cost of acquisition is treated as Capital Reserve.

 •  The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 

transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the 

Company’s standalone financial statements.

 (b) The subsidiaries considered in the consolidated financial statements:

 Name of the entity Country of  Proportion of ownership 

  Incorporation interest as at 31 March 2023

 Prov Foods Private Limited India 100.00%

       Proventus Retail Private Limited India 100.00%

       Proventus Commodities DMCC United Arab Emirates 100.00%

       Prov Nova Bio Technologies Pvt Ltd India 51.00%        

1.3  Use of estimates

 The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted 

accounting principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities on 
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date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from the estimates. Any revision to the 

accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods.

1.4 Current-non-current classification

  All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current

 Assets

 An Asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

 a. It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s normal 

operating cycle;

 b. It is held primary for the purpose of being traded;

 c. It is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or

 d. It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for 

at least 12 months after the reporting date.

 Current Assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets.

 All other assets are classified as non-current.

 Liabilities

 A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

 a. It is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle.

 b. It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

 c. It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or 

 d. The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 

months after the reporting date. Terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, 

results in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

 Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities.

 All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

1.5 Revenue recognition         

 • Sale of commodity is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards have been passed to the 

buyer.

 • Income from treasury operations comprises of profit/loss on sale of securities and profit/loss on 

equity derivatives, commodity derivatives and currency derivative instruments. 

 i) Profit/loss on sale of securities is determined based on the cost of the securities sold. 

 ii) Realised profit/ loss on closed positions of derivative instruments is recognised on final settlement 

on squaring-up of the contracts. Outstanding derivative contracts in the nature of forwards / futures 

/ options are measured at fair value as at the balance sheet date. Fair value is determined using 

quoted market prices in an actively traded market, for the instrument, wherever available, as the best 

evidence of fair value. In the absence of quoted market prices in an actively traded market, a 

valuation technique is used to determine the fair value. In most cases the valuation techniques use 

observable market data as input parameters in order to ensure reliability of the fair value measure.
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 • Profit/loss earned on sale of investments is recognised on trade date basis. Profit/loss on sale of 

investments is determined based on the  cost of the investments sold.

 • Interest income is recognised on accrual basis.

 • Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

1.6 Impairment of assets 

 The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may 

be impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates 

the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying 

amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an 

impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date 

there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable 

amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of 

the depreciable historical cost.

1.7  Foreign currency transactions 

 Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the 

transaction. Exchange differences, if any arising out of transactions settled during the year are 

recognised in statement of profit and loss of the year.  

 Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date are 

translated at the closing exchange rates on that date. The exchange differences, if any, are recognised in 

statement of profit and loss of the year and related assets and liabilities are accordingly restated in the 

balance sheet.

1.8 Inventories 

 Raw materials, stores, spares, and trading goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. 

 Work-in-Progress and finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost 

includes direct materials and labour and a part of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating 

capacity. 

 Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs 

of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

 Cost comprises of cost of Purchase & other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present 

location and condition and is determined on average basis.

1.9 Investments

 • Investments are classified into long term investments and current investments. Investments which 

are intended to be held for one year or more are classified as long term investments and investments 

which are intended to be held for less than one year are classified as current investments. 

 • Long term investments are carried at cost less diminution in value which is other than temporary, 

determined separately for each investment.  

 • Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. The comparison of cost and fair value 

is done separately in respect of each category of investment. In case of investments in mutual funds, 

the net asset value of units declared by the mutual funds is considered as the fair value.
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1.10 Earnings per share

 The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 - 

Earnings Per Share prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after 

tax attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding for the year. 

 Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to 

issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed 

by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive 

potential equity shares outstanding during the year.

1.11 Fixed assets and depreciation

 1)  Tangible Assets

 a) Property Plant and Equipment

  Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.  The cost of fixed assets comprises 

purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its 

intended use.

  Depreciation is provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its 

intended use or put to use whichever is earlier.  In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided 

upto the date of disposal.  

  As per the requirement of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the 

useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the Schedule for 

calculating the depreciation. The useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Nature of assets Useful Life

Motor vehicles 8 years

Office equipment 5 years

Furniture & Fixture 10 years

Leasehold Improvement & Factory Building 5 years

Computers and data processing units - End user devices, such as desktops, laptops, 

etc (other then server). 3 years

Plant & Equipment 15 years

2)  Intangible Assets

 Intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful economic lives and validity.

3)  Capital Work in Progress & Capital Advances

 Cost of Assets not ready for intended use, as on the balance sheet date, is shown as capital work in 

progress. Advances given towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date are 

disclosed as Short Term Loans & Advances.
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1.12 Taxation 

 Tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the 

Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effect of timing differences 

between accounting income and taxable income for the period).

 Current tax

 Provision for income tax is recognized based on estimated tax liability computed after adjusting for 

allowances, disallowances and exemptions in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

 Deferred taxation 

 The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities and assets are recognized 

using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.  Deferred 

tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset can be realised in 

future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, 

deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation of the assets. Deferred 

tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount 

that is reasonably / virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised. 

 Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit

 MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the asset can be realized in future. 

MAT credit assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the 

amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

1.13 Employee Benefits

 Short Term Employee Benefits 

 The short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by 

employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the services. 

 Post-Employment Benefits 

 Defined Contribution Plans 

 The company has no policy of encashment and accumulation of leave. Therefore, no provision of leave 

Encashment is made. 

 Company's contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds for the year is accounted on accrual basis 

and charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year. 

 Defined Benefits Plans 

 The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of such 

obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various 

assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of 

the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the 

complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly 

sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. 

 The company has recognized the gratuity payable to the employees as defined benefit plans. The liability 

in respect of these benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the 

period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees' services
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1.14 Segment Reporting

 (i)  Business Segment 

  Based on the guiding principles given in Accounting Standard 17 (AS - 17) on Segment Reporting 

issued by ICAI, the Company has only one reportable Business Segment. The company is an 

integrated dry fruits conglomerate carrying out business in a variety of dry fruits across the 

commodity value chain. The primary approach at Proventus is to create expertise in a commodity 

class and build the revenue stream by moving across the value chain from origination to 

distribution. The fundamental cornerstone of the Company's approach is to capture the demand 

and supply stream by developing a strong base of sourcing and distribution.

 (ii)  Geographical Segment 

  The Company activities / operations are major to in India and as such, there is only one geographical 

segment. Accordingly, the figures appearing in these financial statements relate to the Company's 

single geographical segment.

1.15 Lease 

 Assets taken on operating lease:

 Lease rentals on assets taken on operating lease are recognized as expense in the Statement of Profit and 

Loss on straight line basis.

1.16 Cash Flow Statements 

 Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of 

transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or 

payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows 

from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated, accordingly.

1.17 Provisions and contingencies

 The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that 

probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 

obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present 

obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible 

obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no 

provision or disclosure is made.

 Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it 

is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the 

provision is reversed. 

 Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are 

assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related 

income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements 
for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Authorised:    

5,000,000  (5,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each with voting rights 500.00   500.00 

TOTAL    500.00   500.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:       

24,55,768 (PY 24,55,768) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting 
rights, fully paid up  245.58   245.58 

300,000 (PY 3,00,000) Equity shares of Rs.10/- (PY Rs.1) each with 
voting rights, fully paid up*  30.00   3.00 

TOTAL    275.58   248.58

2.  Share Capital

*Note: During the year 3,00,000 Equity Shares are converted party paid up (Rs .1) to fully paid up of Rs.10/-each 

and balance Rs. 9 called up dated 23.01.2023.And share issued at Rs. 228 and balance Rs. 219 cosnsidered in 

securties premium.       

(i)  Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the 

 reporting period :

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Number of shares at the beginning of the year  2,755,768   2,755,768 

Add: Issue of Shares during the year  -     -   

Number of shares at the end of the year   2,755,768   2,755,768

(ii) Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares

 The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of  Rs 10/- per share. Each holder of 

Equity Shares is entitled to one  vote  per  share.  In  the  event  of  liquidation  of  the  company, the 

holders of  equity shares will be entitled to receive remaning assets of  the  Company, after distribution 

of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in  proportion to the number of equity shares held by 

the shareholders
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Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022

  No. of Shares   % of Holding  No. of Shares   % of Holding

 Shalin Sanjiv Khanna 147,189  5.34%  4,998  0.18%

 Deepak Kumar Agrawal 208,375  7.56%  -    0.00%

 Shree JMD Investment Advisors LLP 2,172,822  78.85%  2,523,388  91.57%

  2,528,386  91.75%  2,528,386  91.75%

 (iv) Shareholding of Promoters: 

Particulars

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022

 Shares held by promoters at the end of the year  

  No. of Shares   % of Holding  % Change   No. of Shares   % of Holding  % Change
    during the year   during the year

 Durga Prasad Jhawar   5,000  0.18% 0.00%  5,000  0.18%  -   

 Shalin Sanjeev Khanna   147,189  5.34% 5.16%  4,998  0.18%  -   

 Deepak Kumar Agrawal   208,375  7.56% 7.56%  -    0.00%  -   

 Ritu Tarun Agrawal   2,000  0.07% 0.00%  2,000  0.07%  -   

 Sanjeev Jagdish Khanna   8,000  0.29% 0.00%  8,000  0.29%  -   

 Shree JMD Investment 
Advisors LLP   2,172,822  78.85% -12.72%  2,523,388  91.57%  -   

   2,543,386  92.29% 0.00%  2,543,386  92.29%  - 

v) Employee Stock Ownership Plan Scheme      

 The company has granted 38700 options as Employees Stock Option on 09.12.2022 as per the provision 

of PAPL SIP 2022 scheme the grand price per equity share is Rs.250/-and The vesting period of option 

granted is 4 years and 25% of number of options granted will be vesting every year.

 *Note: During the year 3,00,000 Equity Shares are converted party paid up (Rs .1) to fully paid up of 

Rs.10/-each and balance Rs. 9 called up dated 23.01.2023.And share issued at Rs. 228 and balance Rs. 

219 cosnsidered in securties premium.    

3.  Reserves & Surplus 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

a) Securities Premium       

      Opening Balance  4,832.43   4,832.43 

  Add: Received during the year on issue of Equity Shares  657.00   -   

      Closing Balance  5,489.43   4,832.43 

b)  Foreign Currency Translation Reserve       

      Opening Balance  25.36   16.97 

      Add: Current year translation reserve  17.51   8.39 

      Closing Balance  42.87   25.36

c)  Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss       

      Opening Balance  176.43   62.75 

      Add/(Less): Profit/(Loss) for the year  358.49   113.69 

      Closing Balance  534.92   176.43 

  TOTAL   6,067.22   5,034.22 
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STATEMENT OF MINORITY INTEREST

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Face value of Equity Shares  0.49   0.49 

49% of current periods profit and (loss) in Prov-Nova Bio Technologies 
Private Limited    8.69   0.27 

49% of closing Reserves and Surplus in Prov-Nova Bio Technologies 
Private Limited   (0.15)  (0.42)

TOTAL    9.03   0.34 

4 Long Term Borrowing 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Secured Loan

(i)  Working Capital Term Loan - From Bank   369.00   369.00 

        (Secured against hypothecation of Stock,book debts & Equitable 
  mortgage of Flat in the name of Director jointly with wife and covered 
  under ECLGS ) 

(ii)  Vehicle Term Loan - From Bank  -     1.53 

  (Secured against hypothecation of Car)       

  Unsecured Loan

(i)  From Director  -     750.97

  TOTAL   369.00   1,121.50

i)  Repayment profile of Term Loan is set out as below:

Name of Bank /  Nature of  Rate of  Balance No. of Installments Installments    

Financial Institution Loan Interest   w.e.f 01.04.2022  ending on   

Canara Bank Working Capital 
    Term Loan 8.90%  36 (*)  01-12-2026

Canara Bank Working Capital 
    Term Loan 8.90%  36 (*)  02-11-2026

HDFC Bank Car Loan 9.00%  17  05-08-2023

 (*) Morotorium period till Dec' 2023. Installment starting from Jan' 2024

 (*) Morotorium period till Nov' 2023. Installment starting from Dec' 2023
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Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Provision For Gratuity  44.88   34.86 

       -

TOTAL     44.88   34.86

5. Other Non Current Liabilities 

7. Trade Payables  

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Other than Acceptance: 

  Trade Payables

  -  Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises* - -

  -  Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 
   and small enterprises  - -

(i)  Creditors for Goods  1,029.34   1,126.62 

(ii)  Creditors for Expenses  261.57   135.03

  TOTAL   1,290.91   1,261.65

*Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“MSMED Act, 2006”)

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

(A) Secured Loan

(i)  Working Capital Facility from Canara Bank against the Hypothecation  2,059.95   1,771.71
  of Stock and Book Debts, Eqitable mortgage of flat in the name  
  of Director jointly with wife. 

  (Rate of Interest 9.05% to 11.15% PA.)

(ii) From Bank

  (Against pledge of Physical Warehouse receipt/(WR)/Storage Receipt 
  (SR)/ of commodities )   -     530.63

  (Rate of Interest 8.00% PA.)       

(B) Unsecured Loans

(i)  Loans from Directors and their Relatives  -     12.23 

(C)  Current maturities of Long Term Borrowings  4.43   7.99

  TOTAL    2,064.38   2,322.55

6.  Short Term Borrowings
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Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any 
supplier as at the end of each accounting year;  - - 

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, along with 
the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
during each accounting year;  -     -   

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) 
but without adding the interest specified under this Act;   -     -   

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 
accounting year; and  -     -   

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the 
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are 
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a 
deductible expenditure under section 23.   - -      

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent 

such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. 

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars  Not Due  Less than   1-2 years  2-3 years  More than  Total 
  for payment  1 year    3 years

 MSME   -     -     -     -     -     -   

 Others   1,266.59   22.53   1.08   0.71   -     1,290.91 

 Disputed dues-MSME   -     -     -     -     -     -   

 Disputed dues-Other   -     -     -     -     -     -   

 Total   1,266.59   22.53   1.08   0.71   -     1,290.91

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2022

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars  Not Due  Less than   1-2 years  2-3 years  More than  Total 
  for payment  1 year    3 years

  MSME   -     -     -     -     -     -   

 Others   1,247.79   12.52   0.80   0.54   -     1,261.65 

 Disputed dues-MSME   -     -     -     -     -     -   

 Disputed dues-Other   -     -     -     -     -     -   

 Total   1,247.79   12.52   0.80   0.54   -     1,261.65
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8. Other Current Liabilities

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Payable to directors, related party  -     0.38 

 Advance from customers  36.09   64.73 

 Statutory Remittances   15.78   26.39

Security deposit   0.25   0.40 

 TOTAL      52.12   91.90

9. Other Current Liabilities

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Provision For Gratuity  4.72   3.13 

 Salary Payable 7.47    8.75 

 Audit Fees Payable  5.08   3.18 

 Provision For Expenses  3.17   0.19 

 Provision for taxation  -     0.31 

(net of advance tax and tax deducted at source)

 TOTAL     20.44   15.55

Particulars  Leasehold   Building Less than   Furnitures   Computer Vehicles Office  Total
  improvements   Equipment and Fixtures   Equipment

Gross block        

Balance as at 31 March 2021  42.30   108.33   175.51   16.09   18.69   58.26   13.31   432.48 

Additions  0.36   25.87   60.55   -     3.62   -     1.28   91.69 

Disposals  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   

Balance as at 31 March 2022  42.66   134.21   236.05   16.09   22.31   58.26   14.59   524.17 

Additions  -     6.31   15.20   2.67   3.49   -     2.58   30.24 

Disposals  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   

Balance as at 31 March 2023  42.66   140.51   251.25   18.76   25.80   58.26   17.17   554.41

Accumulated depreciation        

Balance as at 31 March 2021  39.96   34.62   29.58   9.02   17.86   43.34   9.64   184.02 

Charge for the year  1.18   40.05   34.92   1.91   1.64   4.66   2.23   86.59 

Disposals  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   

Balance as at 31 March 2022  41.14   74.67   64.50   10.93   19.50   48.00   11.87   270.61 

Charge for the year  0.13   28.40   33.44   1.78   1.90   3.20   1.82   70.67 

Disposals  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   

Balance as at 31 March 2023  41.27   103.07   97.94   12.70   21.40   51.20   13.69   341.28

Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2022  1.52   59.53   171.55   5.17   2.81   10.26   2.71   253.56 

Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2023  1.39   37.44   153.31   6.06   4.40   7.06   3.48   213.13 

10. (i) Property, Plant and Equipments :

Proventus Agrocom Limited 119



(ii) Intangible assets

Particulars  Software Total

 Gross block  

Balance as at 31 March 2021  14.14   14.14 

Additions   -     -   

Disposals   -     -   

Balance as at 31 March 2022  14.14   14.14 

Additions   -     -   

Disposals   -     -   

Balance as at 31 March 2023  14.14   14.14 

Accumulated depreciation  

Balance as at 31 March 2021  11.96   11.96 

Charge for the year  1.67   1.67 

Disposals   -     -   

Balance as at 31 March 2022 13.64   13.64 

Charge for the year  0.14   0.14 

Disposals   -     -   

Balance as at 31 March 2023  13.77   13.77 

Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2022  0.51   0.51 

Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2023  0.37   0.37 

11. Deferred Tax Assets 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Deferred Tax Assets       

Tax Effect of item constituting deferred tax Assets       

  - on disallowances under the provisions of Income Tax Act       

  - on difference in WDV of Property, Plant & Equipment as per 
   books and income tax    34.67   25.02 

  - on brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation    599.74   653.12 

  - Unrealised loss on equity/derivative instruments (net)    0.55   6.73 

   Others-NotAllowable Preliminary Exps & Gratuity exps  
   under the provisions of Income Tax Act    12.97   10.37 

 Tax Effect of item constituting deferred tax liability       

  - Unrealised gain on equity/derivative instruments (net)    -     1.35 

 TOTAL      647.93   693.89 

12. Non Current Assets

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Unsecured, Considered good    

Vat Deposit     0.20   0.48 

Security Deposits    87.14   49.49 

TOTAL      87.34   49.97 
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14. Trade Receivable 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Trade Receivables: (Unsecured)       

  - Considered Good       

       Due for a period exceeding six months    505.40   360.83 

       Others     3,046.52   1,591.85 

 TOTAL      3,551.92   1,952.68 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars  Less than   6 months   1-2 years  2-3 years  More than  Total 
  6 months - 1 year    3 years

Undisputed Trade Receivables 
- considered goods   3,046.52   75.57   212.33   158.99   58.53   3,551.92 

 Undisputed Trade Receivables 
- considered doubtful   -     -     -     -     -     -   

 Disputed Trade Receivables 
- considered goods   -     -     -     -     -     -   

 Disputed Trade Receivables 
- considered doubtful   -     -     -     -     -     -   

Total   3,046.52   75.57   212.33   158.99   58.53   3,551.92 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars  Less than   6 months   1-2 years  2-3 years  More than  Total 
  6 months - 1 year    3 years

Undisputed Trade Receivables 
 - considered goods   1,591.85   25.78   270.54   48.17   16.35   1,952.68 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2022 

13. Inventories 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

(As taken, valued and certified by the Management)       

(Valued at Cost or Market value, whichever is lower)       

Raw Material     632.13   563.73 

Packing Material    137.87   51.01 

Finished Goods   308.48   160.14 

Stock-in-Trade     1,855.71   2,964.39 

TOTAL      2,934.20   3,739.26
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15. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Cash and Cash Equivalents       

Cash on Hand     20.14   9.27 

Balance with Scheduled Banks       

       -  In Current Accounts    643.79   1,407.18 

       -  In Fixed Deposit  - maturing after 12 months    43.46   17.84 

 TOTAL      707.39   1,434.29 

16. Short Term Loans and Advances 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Unsecured, Considered good       

Other Loans and Advances       

  - Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received  86.91   215.30 

  - Loans and advances to employees    10.03   10.20 

  - Advance to Suppliers    1,212.84   1,087.35 

Balance With Government Authorities       

  - Input credit under GST     474.41   509.42 

  - MEIS License    55.88   5.01 

  - Advance Income Tax and Tax Deducted at Source   83.17   63.90 
   (Net out provision for tax)       
TOTAL      1,923.25   1,891.18 

17. Other Current Assets 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Prepaid Expenses       

  - Prepaid Others    9.67   4.80 

  - Prepaid Insurance    18.98   9.27 

  - Prepaid IPO Expenses    23.44   -   

 Margin placed with broker    -     98.74 

TOTAL      52.09   112.81 

Undisputed Trade Receivables 
 - considered doubtful -     -     -     -     -     -

Disputed Trade Receivables 
 - considered goods   -     -     -     -     -     -   

Disputed Trade Receivables 
 - considered doubtful   -     -     -     -     -     -   

Total   1,591.85   25.78   270.54   48.17   16.35   1,952.68 
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18. Revenue from Operations 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Sale of Goods     41,759.15   40,270.11 

Sale of Shares     -     -   

Other Operating Revenue 

  - Liquidity Enhancement Scheme Incentive   132.00   56.57 

 TOTAL      41,891.15   40,326.68 

19. Other Income 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Commission & Brokerage    -     0.70 

Discount on MEIS License    84.69   5.98 

Dividend Income    0.30   0.23 

Foreign exchange gain     14.28   16.73 

Insurance Claim    23.91   -   

Interest Income     5.79   19.11 

Miscellaneous income    6.40   3.29 

Profit/loss on sale of securities (net)     -     34.53 

Refund of Exchange Trading Exps    -     21.19 

Sundry Balance w/off    6.96   6.13 

TOTAL      142.33   107.89 

20. Purchase of Stock in Trade  

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Opening Stock 

  Raw Material    563.73   80.33 

  Packing Material    51.01   9.26 

      614.74   89.59 

 Add : Purchases of Raw Material & Packing Material    22,937.49   15,435.54 

Add : Direct Expenses   

  Electricity charges    17.87   17.21 

  Labour Charges    266.14   96.93 

  Factory  Rent     33.93   31.09 

  Freight Inward Expenses    9.19   4.26 

  Repairs and maintenance - Plant & Machinery    26.35   9.33 

  Testing  and inspection Charges    2.18   1.50 

  Warehousing Rent    13.32   5.88 

  Factory Expenses    4.25   -   

 Closing Stock     

  Raw Material    632.13   563.73 

  Packing Material    137.87   51.01 

      770.01   614.74 

TOTAL      23,155.45   15,076.58 
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21. Purchase of Stock in Trade  

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Purchase of Stock in Trade    12,487.46   21,791.43 

Add:Direct Expenses    

  Clearing and custodian charges    2,564.31   1,911.82 

  Freight Inward    51.15   44.07 

  Marine Insurance    2.73   3.80 

TOTAL      15,105.65   23,751.12 

22. Change in Inventories of Stock in Trade 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Inventories at the end of the year       

  Finished Goods   308.48   160.14 

  Stock-In-Trade    1,855.71   2,964.39 

      2,164.19   3,124.52 

Inventories at the beginning of the year       

  Finished Goods    160.14   234.63 

  Stock-In-Trade    2,964.39   2,221.45 

       3,124.52   2,456.09 

Net(Increase)/decrease    (960.34)  668.44 

23. Employee Benefits Expenses  

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Salaries and Wages    234.65   197.90 

Director's Remuneration    202.54   154.42 

Staff Welfare Expenses    9.52   6.14 

Bonus      35.00   23.45 

Gratuity Provided    11.61   7.05 

Employer's Contribution to ESIC   0.25   -   

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund    0.69   0.56 

TOTAL      494.27   389.53

24. Finance Cost 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Interest Paid     229.93   170.78 

Other Finance Charges     17.90   16.43 

TOTAL      247.84   187.21 
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25. Other Expenses 

Particulars   As at  As at 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Advertisement      71.77   21.02 

Bank Charges & Commission    18.55   12.60 

 Car expenses     19.45   16.59 

 Commission and brokerage     102.70   95.50 

 Computer expenses    3.57   3.37 

 Conveyance     13.97   -   

 Discount, Claims and Rate Difference    17.84   10.77 

 Donation under CSR    -     10.73 

 Electricity charges    17.58   16.90 

 Exchange trading  expenses    10.13   21.57 

 Insurance     14.19   9.49 

 Interest Paid Statutory Payment    7.27   13.28 

 Labour Charges    166.21   251.87 

 Legal & Professional Fees - other than payments to auditor    33.58   27.03 

 Loading & Unloading    19.77   10.68 

 Loss on trading in derivative instruments (net)    13.61   101.40 

 Marketing & Branding Expenses    27.03   60.00 

 Office Expenses    24.84   24.47 

 Other Selling and Distribution Expenses    4.05   4.35 

 Packing Expenses    424.93   252.41 

 Postage and courier    1.26   0.68 

 Printing & Stationery    11.06   7.08 

 Rates and taxes    19.01   41.77 

 Office Rent     82.87   76.51 

 Repairs and maintenance - Building    15.04   8.75 

 Repairs and maintenance - Others    2.81   4.84 

 Repairs and maintenance - Machinery    7.36   -   

 ROC expenses     0.89   0.17 

 Sales Promotion      21.47   26.55 

 Secutity Charges    6.40   5.19 

 Telephone Expenses    4.19   6.60 

 Testing  and inspection Charges    -     1.05 

 Transportation & Delivery Charges    263.16   205.58 

 Travelling Expenses    11.30   14.29 

 Warehousing Rent    78.06   85.57 

 Payment to Auditors    -     -   

        Audit fees     5.20   5.20 

TOTAL     1,541.12   1,453.87
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26. Related Parties 

 i. List of related parties and relationship:

Name of related parties by whom control is exercised Shree JMD Investment Advisors LLP 

Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in Durga Prasad Jhawar

the voting power of the reporting enterprise that gives Shalin Khanna

them control or significant influence over the enterprise: Deepak Agrawal 

Key managerial Personnel Durga Prasad Jhawar

     Shalin Khanna

     Deepak Agrawal 

     Ankush Bhagchand Jain

Name of relatives of Directors and related parties D S Enterprises

     Binod Agrawal

     Anupama Khanna

Name of Directors of subsidiary and their related parties Purshottam Bhutra

     Dilip Toshniwal

     Chetana Toshniwal

     Lalita Bhootra

     Nilesh Toshniwal

     Rakhi Toshniwal

     Pinky Maheshwari

 ii. Transactions with related parties :

Nature of Transaction Related Party Name 2022-2023  2021-2022   

Current account transactions   

Call money received on Equity Shares  Shree JMD Investment Advisors LLP  684.00   -
for fully paid up      

Loans taken from Durga Prasad Jhawar  -     213.00 

Interest paid Chetna Toshniwal  0.10   -   

  Lalita Bhootra  0.21   -   

  Nilesh Toshniwal  0.40   -   

  Pinky Maheshwari  0.30   -   

Loans repaid Durga Prasad Jhawar  750.97   190.50

Remuneration paid to Durga Prasad Jhawar  74.38   65.66 

  Shalin Khanna  62.99   42.89 

  Deepak Agrawal  65.17   45.87 

  Ankush Jain  47.00   -

Commission paid  D S Enterprises  2.04   1.20 

  Binod Agrawal  -     0.27

Salary Paid Pinky Maheshwari  6.00   1.50 

  Rakhi Toshniwal  4.80   1.50 

  Nilesh Toshniwal  1.20   -   
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Sales net of taxes D S Enterprises  931.91   1,133.38 

  Binod Agrawal  4.94   13.75 

  Anupama Khanna  5.55   9.67 

  Ankush Jain  0.04   -   

Purchases net of taxes D S Enterprises  0.19   7.15 

Balances with related parties   

Other liabilities   

Long Term & Short Term Borrowing Payable   

Loan from Directors/Relativies Durga Prasad Jhawar  -     750.97 

  Chetana Toshniwal  -     1.25 

  Lalita Bhootra  -     2.50 

  Nilesh Toshniwal  -     4.85 

  Pinky Maheshwari  -     3.63 

Interest Payable Chetna Toshniwal  0.09   -   

  Lalita Bhootra  0.19   -   

  Nilesh Toshniwal  0.36   -   

  Pinky Maheshwari  0.27   -   

Other Payable Deepak Agrawal  -     0.38 

  Pinky Maheshwari  -     1.50 

  Rakhi Toshniwal  -     1.50 

Salary Payable Deepak Agrawal  2.98   -   

  Nilesh Toshniwal  0.30   -   

  Rakhi Toshniwal  0.20   -   

  Pinky Maheshwari  0.50   -   

Trade Receivable/Receivable D S Enterprises  28.72   22.96 

  Anuppama Khanna  0.01   -   

  Binod Agrawal  0.42   0.01
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Sr.
No.

1. Current Ratio Decrease in current 
liabilities as compared 
to preceeding year

Current Assets  9,168.85 Current Liabilities  3,427.84  2.67   2.47 

31st 
March 
2023

31st 
March 
2022

2. Debt Equity Ratio Decrease in Borrowings 
and increase in 
shareholders equity 
fund as compared to 
preceeding year

Total Borrowings

(Long Term & Short Term 
Borrowings) 

 2,478.26 Shareholder's Equity

Total Shareholders 
Equity

 6,342.80 0.39 0.66 

Ratio Analysis Numerator 
Rs. 

In lakhs 
Denominator 

Rs. 
In lakhs 

Remarks

3. Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio

Increase in net profit 
after tax and decrease 
in debt service as 
compared to 
preceeding year

Net Operating Income

Net Profit after tax + non-
cash operating expenses 
like depreciation and other 
amortization + Interest+ 
other adjustments like loss 
on sale of fixed assets,etc.

 685.82  Debt Service

Current Debt Obligation 
(Interest + Installments)

253.48 2.71    1.65

4. Return on Equity 
Ratio

Increase in net profit 
after tax as compared 
to preceeding year

Profit for the period

Net Profit after taxes - 
preference dividend (if any)

367.18 Avg. Shareholders Equity

(Beginning shareholders' 
equity + Ending 
shareholders' equity)/2

5,812.79 0.06 0.02 

5. Inventory Turnover 
Ratio

NilCost of Goods sold

(Opening Stock + 
Purchases) – Closing Stock 

39,221.44 Average Inventory

(Opening Stock + 
Closing Stock)/2

3,336.73 11.75  12.14

6. Trade Receivables 
Turnover Ratio

Increase in trade 
receivable as compared 
to preceeding year

Net Cerdit Sales

Net Credit Sales

41,891.15 Average Trade 
Receivables

(Beginning Trade 
Receivables + Ending 
Trade Receivables) / 2 

2,752.30 15.22 20.82

7. Trade Payables 
Turnover Ratio

Decrease in Credit 
Purchases as 
compared to 
preceeding year

Total Purchases

Annual Net Credit 
Purchases

35,424.95 Average Trade Payables

(Beginning Trade 
Payables + Ending Trade 
Payables) / 2

1,276.28  27.76 38.96

8. Net Capital 
Turnover Ratio

NilNet Sales

Total Sales - Sales Return

41,891.15 Average Working Capital

Current Assets - Current 
Liabilities 

5,741.01  7.30 7.41

9. Net Profit Ratio Increase in net profit 
after tax as compared 
to preceeding year

Net Profit

Profit After Tax

367.18 Net Sales

Sales 

41,891.15  0.009 0.003 

10. Return on Capital 
employed

Increase in net profit 
before tax and interest 
as compared to 
preceeding year

EBIT

Profit before Interest and 
Taxes

705.85  Capital Employed

Total Assets - Current 
Liabilities 

6,765.71 0.10 0.05

27. Ratio

Note:       

The formulas are as per Guidance Note on Division I – Non Ind AS Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 

and Financial Management Study Module. 
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28 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)  

 All charges or satisfaction are registered with ROC within the statutory period for the period ended 31st 

March 2023 and 31 March 2022. No charges or satisfactions are yet to be registered with ROC beyond 

the statutory period.  

29 Event after reporting date  

 There have been no events after the reporting date.  

30 Compliance with number of layers of companies  

 The Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act 

read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 for the period ended 31st March 

2023 and 31 March 2022.  

31 Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium  

 No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 

any other sources or kind of funds) by the Group to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign 

entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Group (Ultimate Beneficiaries). 

The Group has also not received any fund from any parties (Funding Party) with the understanding that 

the Group shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or 

on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.  

32 Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements  

 There is no any scheme of Arrangement or Amalgamation initiated or approved by the Board of 

Directors and / or Shareholders of the Group or competent authority during the period ended 31 March 

2023 and 31 March 2022 or in earlier years.  

33 Undisclosed income  

 There are no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.  

34 Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Group  

 The Group does not possess any immovable property (other than properties where the Group is the 

lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) during the period ended 31 

March 2023 and 31 March 2022.  

35 Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency  

 The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the current or 

preceeding financial year.  

36 Details of Benami Property Held  

 No proceedings have been initiated during the financial year or pending as at the end of the financial 

year against the Group for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) 

Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.  

ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION REQUIRED 

BY SCHEDULE III TO THE COMPANIES ACT , 2013
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37 Wilful Defaulter  

 The Group has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender 

in the current or preceeding financial year.  

38 Relationship with Struck off Companies  

 The Group have not entered into any transaction during the current or previous financial year with the 

companies whose names have been struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 

of Companies Act, 1956 and there is no outstanding receivable from / payable to such companies as at 

the end of year.  

39 The previous year’s figures have been recast / regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary.  

40 There are no Loans or Advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors,KMPs and 

the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) that are:  

 (a) repayable on demand or  

 (b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment  

41 Balance of Debtors & Creditors & Loans & advances Taken & giving are subject to confirmation and 

subject to consequential adjustments, if any. Debtors & creditors balance has been shown separately 

and the advances received and paid from/to the parties is shown as advance from customer and advance 

to suppliers.  

42 The said provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 are 

applicable to the company.However, current year not liabile for contibution to CSR activities.

43. (i) Additional regulatory information required by schedule iii to the companies act , 2013. 

As at 31st March 2023 

Type of Borrower Amount of loan or advance in  Percentage to the total Loan and
  the nature of loan outstanding  Advances in the nature of loans 

Promoters Nil Nil

Directors Nil Nil

KMP's Nil Nil

Related Parties Nil Nil

  As % of Consolidated  Amount As % of Consolidated  Amount
  net assets  profit or loss 

  2 3 4 5

Parent    

Proventus Agrocom Limited 98.78%  6,265.64  63.88%  229.02 

Subsidiaries Indian     

Proventus Retail Private Limited -0.18%  (11.23) -17.51%  (62.76)

Prov Foods Private Limited 8.93%  566.22  49.43%  177.19 

Prov Nova-Bio Technologies Private Limited 0.29%  18.43  4.95%  17.74 

Foreign    

Proventus DMCC 3.72%  235.89  1.67%  5.99 

Name of the entity in Net Assets i.e., total assets 
minus total liabilities

Share in profit or loss
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 (ii) Additional regulatory information required by schedule iii to the companies act , 2013. 

As at 31st March 2022

  As % of Consolidated  Amount As % of Consolidated  Amount
  net assets  profit or loss 

  2 3 4 5

Parent    

Proventus Agrocom Private Limited 101.32%  5,352.64  88.11%  100.17 

Subsidiaries Indian     

Proventus Retail Private Limited 0.98%  51.54  4.59%  5.21 

Prov Foods Private Limited 7.36%  389.03  48.88%  55.57 

Prov Nova-Bio Technologies Private Limited 0.01%  0.69  0.48%  0.54 

Foreign    

Proventus DMCC 4.02%  212.40  -41.83%  (47.55)

Minority interest in all subsidiaries Associates 
(Investment as per equity method)    

Prov Nova-Bio Technologies Private Limited -0.01%  (0.34) -0.23%  (0.27)

Inter - Company Eliminiation & Consolidated Adjustment -13.69%  (723.17)  -     -   

Total  100.00%  5,282.79  100.00%  113.69 

Name of the entity in Net Assets i.e., total assets 
minus total liabilities

Share in profit or loss

44. Segment reporting

 The Group has operated only in one business segment i.e Agro Commodity business (Maijor business 

Dryfruits) during the year. Therefore, the group has only one reportable business segment, the results of 

which are disclosed in the financial statements. Since business operations of the group are concentrated 

in India, the group is considered to operate mainly in domestic segment and therefore there is no 

reportable geographic segment.

45. The following commodities futures have open interests as on the balance sheet date:

 Open interests commodities future as on the balance sheet date   

      For the year ended 31 March 2023

 Sr. No. Name of future Number of contracts  Number of units involved

    Long Position    

 1  BSEALMOND (Expiry 19.05.23) 4  4000

    Short Position    

 2  BSEALMOND (Expiry 20.04.23) 11  11000

Minority interest in all subsidiaries Associates 
(Investment as per equity method)    

Prov Nova-Bio Technologies Private Limited -0.14%  (9.03) -2.43%  (8.69)

Inter - Company Eliminiation & Consolidated Adjustment -11.40%  (723.14)  -     -   

Total  100.00%  6,342.80 100.00%  358.49 
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46. Details of dues to micro, small and medium enterprises

 Trade Payables includes Rs. Nil payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Micro, Small and Medium 

Enterprises Development Act, 2006. No interest has been paid/is payable by the Company during the 

period to “Suppliers” registered under this act. The aforementioned is based on the responses received 

by the Company to its inquiries with suppliers with regard to applicability under the said act.

47. Capital commitments and contingent liabilities

 The Company has no capital commitments and contingent liabilities amount Rs. 10 Lakh Bank Guarantee 

given as at the balance sheet.

48. Foreign currency transaction

          The Company has undertaken the following transactions in foreign currency:

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Expenditure incurred in foreign currency. 
(on accrual basis)

Import purchase  16831.43 13516.37

Ocean Freight  197.97 60.67

Business Promotion & Exhibition Expenses 7.05 NIL

Foreign Travelling Expenses 1.47 0.78

  Particulars   For the Year ended For the Year ended 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

  (a) Profit after tax
   (as per statement of profit and loss)  358.49 113.69

   Less: Dividend on preference share capital  - -

   Net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders 358.49 113.69

  (b) Calculation of weighted average number 
   of equity Shares of Rs. 10 each  

   Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 27,55,768 27,55,768

   Number of Shares issued during the year  - -

   Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 27,55,768 27,55,768

   Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 
   the year (based on the date of issue of shares)*`  25,36,069 24,85,768

  (c) Basic and diluted earnings per share (in rupees) (a)/(b)  14.14 4.57

49 Earnings per share

*Note: During the year 3,00,000 Equity Shares are converted party paid up (Rs 1) to fully paid up of 

Rs.10/-each and balance Rs. 9 called up dated 23.01.2023 and accordingly weighted number of 

shares calculated.
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50. Operating leases

 The Company has taken premise on operating lease. Gross rental expenses for the year ended 31 March 

2023 aggregated to Rs. 116.80 lakhs (Previous year: Rs. 107.60 lakhs) which has been included under the 

head Operating expenses – Rent under note 23 in the statement of profit and loss.

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Minimum lease payments for non-cancellable lease 

 - not later than one year 137.62 62.01

 - later than one year and not later than five years 294.79 78.43

 - later than five years - -

51. Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) - Employee benefits:

 The Company has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:

 A) Employers Contribution to Employee Provident Fund/ESIC

 The expense recognised during the period towards defined contribution plan –

 (Amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless mentioned otherwise)

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Employers Contribution to Employee Provident Fund 0.69 0.56

Employers Contribution to ESIC 0.25 -

 B) Defined contribution plan (gratuity):

 Amount of Rs. 11.61 lakhs (Previous period: (7.05) lakhs is recognised as expenses/(Income) and 

included in “employee benefit” – Notes 23 in the statement of profit and loss.

 The following tables summarise the components of the net employee benefit expenses recognised 

in the statement of profit and loss and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity 

benefit plan.

 Statement of profit and loss of the year/period

 Net employee benefits expenses (recognised in employee cost):

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Current service cost 7.26 7.64

Interest on defined benefit obligation 2.64 2.05

Actuarial loss/(gain) 1.70 (2.64)

Recognised Past Service Cost-Vested - -

Recognised Past Service Cost-Unvested - -

Total included in employee benefit expenses 11.61 7.05
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Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Liability at the end of the year/period 49.60 37.99

Amount in balance sheet 49.60 37.99

 Balance sheet

         Details of provision for gratuity:

 Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Liability at the beginning of the year/period  37.99 30.94

Transfer in/(out)  - -

Interest cost  2.64 2.05

Current service cost 7.27 7.64

Benefits Paid  - -

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 1.70 (2.64)

Liability at the end of the year/period 49.60 37.99

 Amount recognised in the balance sheet:

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Liability at the end of the year/period 49.60 37.99

Fair value of plan assets at the end of year/period - -

Amount recognized in balance sheet 49.60 37.99

           Non-current liability at the end of the year   44.88/- (Previous Year 34.86)    

           Current liability at the end of the year                4.72/- (Previous Year 3.13)

 Experience adjustment:

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 On plan liabilities (gain)/loss 2.79 (1.02)

Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in financial assumptions (1.09) (1.62)

On plan assets (gain)/loss - -

Estimated contribution for next year/period - -

Net actuarial loss/ (gain) for the year 1.70 (2.64)
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 Principle actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date:

Particulars  For the Year ended For the Year ended 

     31st March 2023 31st March 2022

 Discount rate current 7.50% 7.25%

Salary escalation current 8.00% 8.00%

Employees attrition rate 1%-10% 1%-10%

As per our report of even date attached.

For N B T and Co   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 140489W

Ashutosh Biyani    Durga Prasad Jhawar   Shalin Khanna

Partner     Director    Director

Membership No.: 165017   DIN: 02005091   DIN: 06734684

Mumbai 

Date:22nd August 2023

      Pinal Rakesh Darji   Ankush Bhaghchand Jain

      Company Secretary   Chief Financial Officer
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Proventus Agrocom Limited

(CIN-U74999MH2015PLC269390)

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 
31st March 2023

 Particulars   For the year ended   For the year ended 

      31st March 2023 31st March 2022

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

  Net Profit/(Loss) before tax and Extraordinary Items   458.01 156.44

  Adjustments for      

  Depreciation & Amortization     70.80 88.27 

  Interest & Finance Charges     247.84 200.49 

  Dividend on investment   (6.96) (0.23)

  Interest Income  (5.79) (19.11)

  Operating cash flow Before Working Capital Adjustments   763.90 425.86 

  Changes in Working Capital     

  Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:     

  Inventories    805.07 (1,193.59)

  Trade receivables   (1,394.07)  86.68 

  Short-term loans and advances   (12.80) (17.85)

  Other Non  current assets  (37.37) (2.96)

  Other current assets   60.72  0.90 

  Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:     

  Trade payables   29.26  618.38

  Other current liabilities   (39.78) 52.65 

  Short Term Provision    5.20 7.24 

  Cash generated from operations  (25.06) (140.58)

  Direct Tax Paid (Refund) [Net]  64.45 (36.49)

  Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A)   (89.50) (104.08)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

  Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances   (103.18) (91.69)

  Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)   (103.18) (91.69)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

  Interest & Finance Charges   (247.84) (200.49)

  Dividend on investment   6.96 0.23 

  Interest Income   5.79 19.11

  Proceeds from issue of share capital    684.00   -   

  Short-term Borrowings   (258.17) 102.68 

  Long Term Borrowing     (742.48) 400.65 

  Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)   (551.73) 322.18

D. Change in foreign exchange translation reserve - D   17.51   8.39 
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NOTES:     

1 The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per Indirect Method 

Ashutosh Biyani 
Partner   
M. No. 165017   
Place :  Mumbai 
Date : 22nd August 2023 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Proventus Agrocom Limited

Shalin Khanna
Whole Time Director 

(DIN:06734684)

Durga Prasad Jhawar
MD and CEO 

(DIN:02005091) 

Pinal Rakesh Darji
Company Secretary

Ankush Bhagchand Jain
Chief Financial Officer

As per our report of even date attached  
For N B T and Co  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No : 140489W 

  Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C+D)  (726.90) 134.80  

  Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year   1,434.29 1,299.50 

  Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year   707.39 1,434.29  

  Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year comprises :     

  (a) Cash on hand  20.14 9.27 

  (b) Balances with banks  

   (i) In current accounts  643.79 1,407.18 

   (ii) In deposit accounts   43.46 17.84

       707.39 1,434.29  
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